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Risk Factors 

NextEra Energy, Inc.. Florida Power& Light Company, NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc. and NextEra Energy Resources, LLC 
each has subsidiaries and affiliates with names that may include NextEra Energy, FPL. NextEra Energy Resources. FPL Group 
Capital, FPL Energy, FPLE and similar references. For convenience and simplicity, in this report the terms NEE, FPL. NEECH and 
NEER are sometimes used as abbreviated references to specific subsidiaries, affiliates or groups of subsidiaries or affiliates. The 
precise meaning depends on the context. 

2 



FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS 

This report includes forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Any 
statementsthat express, orinvolve discussions as to, expectations, beliefs. plans, objectives, assumptions, strategies, future events 
or performance (often, but not always, through the use of words or phrases such as will, will likely result, are expected to, will 
continue. is anticipated, aim, believe, could, should, would, estimated, may, plan, potential, future, projection, goals, target, outlook, 
predict and intend or words of similar meaning) are not statements of historical facts and may be forward looking. Forward-looking 
Statements involve estimates, assumptions and uncertainties. Accordingly, any such statements are qualified in their entirety by 
reference to, and are accompanied by, the following important factors (in addition to any assumptions and other factors referred to 
specifically in connection with such forward-looking statements) that could havea significant impact on NextEra Energy, Inc.'s (NEE) 
andlor Florida Power R Light Company's (FPL) operations and financial results, and could cause NEE's andlor FPL's actual results 
to differ materially from those contained or implied in forward-looking statements made by or on behalf of NEE andlor FPL in this 
combined Form 10-Q, in presentations, on their respective websites, in response to questions or otherwise. 

Regulatoly, Legislative and Legal Risks 

- NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition. results of operations and prospects may be adversely affected by the 
extensive regulation of their business. 

NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could be materially adversely affected 
if they are unable to recover in a timely manner any significant amount of costs, a return on certain assets or an appropriate 
return on capital through base rates, cost recovery clauses, other regulatory mechanisms or otherwise. 

Regulatory decisions that are important to NEE and FPL may be materially adversely affected by political, regulatory and 
economic factors. 

FPL's use of derivative instruments could be subject to prudence challenges and, if found imprudent, could result in 
disallowances of cost recovery for such use by the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC). 

Any reductions to, or the elimination of, governmental incentives that support renewable energy, including, but not limited 
to, tax incentives, renewable portfolio standards (RPS) or feed-in tariffs, or the imposition of additional taxes or other 
assessmentson renewable energy, could result in, among other items, the lackofa satisfactory market forthedevelopment 
of new renewable energy projects, NextEra Energy Resources, LLC (NEER) abandoning the development of renewable 
energy projects, a loss of NEERs investments in renewable energy projects and reduced project returns, any of which 
could have a material adverse effect on NEE's business, financial condition. results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition. results of operations and prospects could be materially adversely affected 
as a result of new or revised laws, regulations or interpretations or other regulatory initiatives. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could be materially adversely affected 
ifthe rules implementing the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (Dodd-Frank Act) broaden the 

- 
* 

. 

- 
* 

scope of its provisions regarding the regulation of over-thecounter (OTC) financial derivatives and make them applicable 
to NEE and FPL. 

NEE and FPL are subject to numerous environmental laws and regulations that require capital expenditures, increase 
their cost of operations and may expose them to liabilities. 

NEE's and FPL's business could be negatively affected by federal orstate laws or regulations mandating new or additional 
limits on the production of greenhouse gas emissions. 

Extensive federal regulation of the operations of NEE and FPL exposes NEE and FPL to significant and increasing 
compliance costs and may also expose them to substantial monetarypenalties and othersanctionsforcompliance failures. 

Changes in tax laws, as well as judgments and estimates used in the determination of tax-related asset and liability 
amounts, could adversely affect NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may be materially adversely affected 
due to adverse results of litigation, 

- 

* 

Operational Risks 

- NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could suffer if NEE and FPL do not 
proceed with projects underdevelopment orare unable to complete the construction of, or capital improvements to, electric 
generation, transmission and distribution facilities, gas infrastructure facilities or other facilities on schedule orwithin budget. 

NEE and FPL may face risks related to project siting, financing, construction, permining. governmental approvals and the 
negotiation of project development agreements that may impede their development and operating activities. 

The operation and maintenance of NEE's and FPL's electric generation, transmission and distribution facilities, gas 

- 
- 
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infrastructure facilities and other facilities are subject to many operational risks, the consequences of which could have a 
material adverse effect on NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's business, finanual condition, results of operations and prospects may be negatively affected by a lack 
of growth or slower growth in the number of customers or in customer usage. 

NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects can be materially adversely affected 
by weather conditions, including, but not limited to, the impact of severe weather. 

Threats of teKOriSm and catastrophic events that could result from terrorism, cyber attacks, or individuals andlor groups 
attempting to disrupt NEE's and FPL's business, or the businesses of third parties. may materially adversely affect NEE'S 
and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects 

The ability of NEE and FPL to obtain insurance and the terms of any available insurance coverage could be adversely 
affected by international, national. state or local events and company-specific events, as well as the financial condition of 
insurer?. NEE's and FPL's insurance coverage does not provide protection against all significant losses. 

If supply costs necessary to provide NEERs full energy and capacity requirement sewices are not favorable, operating 
costs could increase and adversely affect NEE's business, financial condition. results of operations and prospects. 

Due to the potential forsignificant volatility in market prices forfuel, electricityand renewable and otherenergy commodities, 
NEERs inability or failure to hedge effectively its assets or positions against changes in commodity prices, volumes, 
interest rates. counterparty credit risk or other risk measures could significantly impair NEE's results of operations. 

Sales of power on the spot market or on a short-term contractual basis may cause NEE's results of operations to be 
volatile. 

Reductions in the liquidity of energy markets may restrict the ability of NEE to manage its operational risks, which, in turn, 
could negatively affect NEE's results of operations. 

If price movements significantly or persistently deviate from historical behavior, NEE's and FPL's hedging and trading 
procedures and associated risk management tools may not protect against significant losses. 

If power transmission or natural gas. nuclear fuel or other commodity transportation facilities are unavailable or disrupted, 
FPL's and NEERs ability to sell and deliver power or natural gas may be limited. 

NEE and FPL are subject to credit and performance risk from customers. hedging counterparties and vendors. 

NEE and FPL could recognize financial losses or a reduction in operating cash flows if a counterparty fails to perform or 
make payments in accordance with the terms of derivative contracts or if NEE or FPL is required to post margin cash 
collateral under derivative contracts. 

NEE and FPL are highly dependent on sensitive and complex information technology systems, and any failure or breach 
of those systems could have a material adverse effect on their business, financial condition. results of operations and 
prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's retail businesses are subject to the risk that sensitive customer data may be compromised. which could 
result in an adverse impact to their reputation and/or the results of operations of the retail business. 

NEE and FPL could recognize financial losses as a result of volatility in the market values of derivative instruments and 
limited liquidity in OTC markets. 

NEE and FPL may be adversely affected by negative publidty. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may be materially adversely affected 
if FPL is unable to maintain, negotiate or renegotiate franchise agreements on acceptable terms with municipalities and 
counties in Florida. 

Increasing costs associated with heanh care plans may materially adversely affect NEEs and FPL's results of operations. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could be negatively affected by the 
lack of a qualified workforce or the loss or retirement of key employees. 

NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects could be materially adversely affected 
by work strikes or stoppages and increasing personnel costs. 

NEE'S ability to successfully identify, complete and integrate acquisitions is subject to significant risks, including, but not 
limited to, the effect of increased competition for acquisitions resulting from the consolidation of the power industry. 

- 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 
* - 
. 

* 

. 
- 
1 

- 

* 

Nuclear Generation Risks 

The construction, operation and maintenance of NEE's and FPL's nuclear generation facilities involve environmental, 
health and financial risks that could result in fines or the closure of the facilities and in increased costs and capital 
expenditures. 
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In the event of an incident at any nuclear generation facility in the United States (U.S.) or at certain nuclear generation 
facilities in Europe, NEE and FPLcould be assessed significant retrospective assessments andlor retrospective insurance 
premiums as a result of their participation in a secondary financial protection system and nuclear insurance mutual 
companies. 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) orders or new regulations related to increased security measures and any 
future safety requirements promulgated by the NRC could require NEE and FPL to incur substantial operating and capital 
expenditures at their nuclear generation facilities. 

The inability to operate any of NEERs or FPL's nuclear generation units through the end of their respective operating 
licenses could have a material adverse effect on NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and 
prospects. 

Various hazards posed to nuclear generation facilities, along with increased public attention to and awareness of such 
hazards. could result in increased nuclear licensing or compliance costs which are diffcult or impossible to predict and 
could have a material adverse effect on NEE's and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

NEE's and FPL's nuclear units are periodically removed from service to accommodate normal refueling and maintenance 
outages, and for other purposes. If planned outages last longerthan anticipated or if there are unplanned outages, NEE's 
and FPL's results of operations and financial condition could be materially adversely affected. 

Liquidity, Capital Requirements and Common Stock Risks 

Disruptions, uncertainty or volatility in the credit and capital markets may negatively affect NEE's and FPL's ability to fund 
their liquidity and capital needs and to meet their growth objectives, and can also adversely affect the results of operations 
and financial condition of NEE and FPL. 

NEE's, NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc.'s (NEECH) and FPL's inability to maintain their current credit ratings may 
adversely affect NEE's and FPL's liquidity and results of operations, limit the ability of NEE and FPL to grow their business, 
and increase interest costs. 

NEE's and FPL's liquidity may be impaired if their creditors are unable to fund their credit commitments to the companies 
or to maintain their current credit ratings. 

Poor market performance and other economic factors could affect NEE's and FPL's defined benefit pension plan's funded 
status, which may materially adversely affect NEE's and FPL's liquidity and results of operations. 

Poor market performance and other economic factors could adversely affect the asset values of NEE's and FPL's nuclear 
decommissioning funds, which may materially adversely affect NEE's and FPL's liquidity and results of operations. 

Certain of NEE's investments are subject to changes in market value and other risks, which may adversely affect NEE's 
liquidity and financial results. 

NEE may be unable to meet its ongoing and future financial obligations and to pay dividends on its common stock if its 
subsidiaries are unable to pay upstream dividends or repay funds to NEE. 

NEE may be unable to meet its ongoing and future financial obligations and to pay dividends on its common stock if NEE 
is required to perform under guarantees of obligations of its subsidiaries. 

Disruptions. uncertainty or volatility in the d i t  and capital markets may exert downward pressure on the market price 
of NEE's common stock. 

These factors should be read together with the risk factors included in Part I, Item IA. Risk Factors in NEEs and FPL's Annual 
Report on Form 10-Kfor the year ended December 31, 2011 (2011 Form 10-K) and Part 11, Item IA. Risk Factors in NEEs and 
FPL's Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q forthe quarterly period ended March 31,201 2 (March 201 2 Form IO-Q). and investors should 
refer to those sections of the 2011 Form 10-K and the March 2012 Form 10-0. Any forward-looking statement speaks only as of 
the date on which such statement is made, and NEE and FPL undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statement to 
reflect events or circumstances, including, but not limited to, unanticipated events, after the date on which such statement is made, 
unless otherwise required by law. New factors emerge from time to time and it is not possible for management to predict all of such 
factors, nor can it assess the impact of each such factor on the business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of factors, 
may cause actual results to differ materially from those contained or implied in any forward-looking statement. 

Website Access to U.S. Securit ies and Exchange Commiss ion (SEC) Filings. NEE and FPL make their SEC filings, 
including the annual report on Form 10-K. quarterly reports on Form 10-0. current reports on Form 8-K, and any amendments to 
those reports, available free of charge on NEE's internet website, www.nexteraenergy.com. as soon as reasonably practicable after 
those documents are electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. The information and materials available on NEE's website 
(0ranyofitssubsidiaries'websites)arenot incorporated by referenceintothiscombined Form 10-Q. The SEC maintainsan internet 
website that contains reports, proxy and infomation statements and other information regarding registrants that file electronically 
with the SEC at www.sec.gov. 
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PART I -FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(millions, except per share amounts) 
(unaudited) 

Item 1. Financial Statements 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 201 1 2012 201 1 

Other operations and maintenance 

OTHER INCOME DEDUCTIONS 

(3) 7 (4) 8 

$ 1.46 $ 1.39 $ 2.58 $ 2.04 

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes to Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements (Notes) herein and the 
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in the 2011 Form 10-K. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

(mill ions) 
(unaudited) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 201 1 2012 201 1 
NET INCOME $ 607 $ 580 s 1.068 $ ma 

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS). NETOF TAX 

Net unrealized gains (losses) on cash flow hedges 

net inwme (net of $2 tax expense, $1 tax benefit, $11 and $7 tax 
5 4 21 21 

benefit, $1, $25 and $15 tax exoense. resoectivelv) 1 38 23 _. ~~ .. 
Reclassification from accumulated olher comprehensive income io 

net inwme (net of $21, $9. $25 and $14 lax benefit, 

Defined benefit pension ana other oenefts plans (net of 55 lax 
respectively) (32) (13) ' (37) (22) 

exoense. $3 tax benefit and $4 tax exoense. resDeclivelvl 6 - (fi\ fi . ~~.~~~~ ~ I I  >-, - 
Net unrealized gains (losses) on foreign currency banstation (net of 

$1 lax benetil. $1, $2 and $6 lax expense, respedively) (3) 2 3 12 
Other comprehensive loss related to equity method investee (net of 

$1 tax expense and $4 tax benefit, respectively) - - 

This report should be read in wnjunclion with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in 
the 2011 Form 10-K. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(millions, except par value) 
(unaudited) 

D~ernber31.  June 30. 
2012 201 1 

This report should be read in wnjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in 
the 2011 Form 10-K. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(millions) 
(unaudited) 

Six Months Ended June 30, 

2012 201 1 

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in 
the 2011 Form 10-K. 
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FLORIDA POWER B LIGHT COMPANY 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 

(millions) 
(unaudited) 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 201 1 2012 201 1 
. .  

OPERATING EXPENSES 

OPERATING INCOME 662 57 1 1,143 

Interest expense 

NET INCOME"' 353 $ 301 $ 592 $ 506 

(a) FPL's mmprehenrive i n ~ l m e  is the same a6 reponed net income. 

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in 
the 2011 Form 10-K. 
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FLORIDA POWER B LIGHT COMPANY 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS 

(millions, except share amount) 
(unaudited) 

June 30, December 31, 
201 2 201 1 

327 512 

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES J 33,655 $ 31,816 

Thls report should be read In wnlundlon with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearlng In 
the 2011 Form 10-K 
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FLORIDA POWER B LIGHT COMPANY 
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

(millions) 
(unaudited) 

Six Months Ended 
June 30, 

2012 201 1 

Net income 592 $ 506 

Changes in operating assets and liabilities: 

Other current assets 

185 
(111) 

2,357 1.808 

Casn grants unaer the American Recovery and Re nvestmenl Act of 2009 - 
. .  .. . . , 

Nudear fuel purchases, . . ! , ! . , , '  ' ' (117) 
Proceeds from sale or mafunty of sewnries in speaal use f&s 

Other. net 77 
Purchases of securities in s&l use funds (2.416) (1.841) 

25 24 

1 5 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 

This report should be read in conjunction with the Notes herein and the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements appearing in 
the2011 Form 10-K. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER (L LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

(unaudited) 

The accompanying condensed consolidated financial Statements should be read in conjunction with the 2011 Form 10-K. In the 
opinion of NEE and FPL management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for fair 
financial statement presentation have been made. Certain amounts included in the prior year's condensed consolidated financial 
statements have been reclassified to conform to the current year's presentation. The results of operations for an interim period 
generally will not give a true indication of results for the year. 

1. Employee Retirement Benefits 

NEE sponson a qualified noncontributory defined benefit pension plan for substantially all employees of NEE and its subsidiaries 
and has a supplemental executive retirement plan, which includes a nonqualified supplemental defined benefit pension component 
that provides benefits to a select group of management and highly compensated employees (collectively, pension benefits). In 
addition to pension benefits, NEE sponsors a contributory postretirement plan for health care and life insurance benefits (other 
benefits) for retirees of NEE and its subsidiaries meeting certain eligibility requirements. 

The components of net periodic benefit (income) cost for the plans are as follows: 

otne, BC"Cfi1S Pension Benefits Other Henefils Pension Senefils 
Tnree Months Ended Three Months h o e d  SIX Months Ended SIX Months Ended 

June 30, June 30, June 30, June 30. 
2012 201 1 2012 201 1 2012 201 1 2012 2011 

(millions) 

25 25 5 5 49 49 9 11 

1 1 . . . . . . . . 

Net per od c oenefil (income) cos1 at NEE S (18) $ (20) s 7 %  7 S (35) S (39) h 13 5 14 

NetpenodicbeneSf(mmme)mst at FPL f (11) s (13) s 5 s 5 I (23) S (26) S 10 S 10 

2. Derivative Instruments 

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options, futures and forwards) to manage the commodity price risk 
inherent in the purchase and sale of fuel and electricity, as well as interest rate and foreign currency exchange rate risk associated 
with outstanding and forecasted debt issuances, and to optimize the value of NEERs power generation assets. 

With respecttocommodities related to NEEscompetitiveenergy business, NEERemploys risk management procedures to conduct 
its activities related to optimizing the value of its power generation assets, providing full energy and capacity requirements services 
primarily to distribution utilities, and engaging in power and gas marketing and trading activities to take advantage of expected future 
favorable price movements and changes in the expected volatility of prices in the energy markets. These risk management activities 
involve the use of derivative instrumentsexecuted within prescribed limits to manage the risk associated with fluctuating commodity 
prices. Transactions in derivative instruments are executed on recognized exchanges or via the OTC markets, depending on the 
most favorable credit terms and market execution factors. For NEERs power generation assets, derivative instruments are used 
to hedge the commodity price risk associated with the fuel requirements of the assets, where applicable, as well as to hedge all or 
a portion of the expected energy output of these assets. These hedges protect NEER against adverse changes in the wholesale 
forward commodity markets associated with its generation assets. With regard to full energy and capacity requirements services, 
NEER is required to vary the quantity of energy and related services based on the load demands of the customer served by the 
distribution utility. For this type of transaction, derivative instruments are used to hedge the anticipated electricity quantities required 
to serve these customen and protect against unfavorablechanges in the forward energy markets. Additionally, NEER takes positions 
in the energy markets based on differences between actual forward market levels and management's view of fundamental market 
conditions. NEER uses derivative instruments to realize value from these market dislocations, subject to strict risk management 
limits around market, operational and credit exposure. 

Derivative instruments, when required to be marked to market, are recorded on NEEs and FPL's condensed consolidated balance 
sheets aseitheran asset or liability measured at fairvalue. At FPL. substantially all changes in the derivatives' fairvalue aredeferred 
as a regulatory asset or liability until the contracts are settled, and, upon settlement. any gains or losses are passed through the 
fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause (fuel clause) or the capacity cost recovery clause (capacity clause). For NEEs 
non-rate regulated operations, predominantly NEER, unless hedge accounting is applied, essentially all changes in the derivatives' 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER B LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

fa r valLe for power purchases ana sales ana trading act.vities are recognized on a net basis in operat8ng revenJeS fuel purchases 
ana saies are recognized on a net basis .n fuel, pLrChaSed power and nterchange expense and tne eqJlty method InveStCeS' 
relatea activity is rewgnzea in equity in earnings of equity metnoa investees in NEE's wnoensed consolidated statements of 
mwme Sen ement gains and losses are included witnin the .ine items n the condensea wnso foaled statements of nwme to 
which they relate For commodity derivatlves, NEE believes that, where oftsetting posdions exist at the Same location for the Same 
t me the transactions are considered to nave Deen netted ana tnerefore physical de.ivery has been deemed not 10 nave OcCLrreo 
for financial repon ng purposes Transactions for wn ch pnysica delivery IS deemed not to have occurred are presentea on a net 
DaSiS in tne condensed wnso.idatea statements of inwme Senlements relatea to der vative instruments are primarily rewgntzed 
in net cash provioeo oy operating actfvities in NEE'S and FPL's wnaensed wnso idated statements of cash flows 

Wn le most of NEE's derivatives are entered into for the pLrpose of managing wmmoaity prce risk reducrng tne impact of Vola1 lily 
in interest rates on OJtSland ng and forecasted aebt issuances and managing foreign cLrrency risk. nedge acwunt.ng is Only applied 
where specific cr tena are met and it is pract cable to do sa In order to apply hedge accounting, tne transaction must be des<gnated 
as a neage and it mLst be hignly effective n oftselling the nedged nsm Additionally. for hedges of forecasted transactions, tne 
forecasted transacttons must be probable For interest rate swaps and foreign cunency aerivative instruments generally NEE 
assesses a heaging instr~ments effectiveness by Lsing nonstatistical methoas incllraing dodar vaide wmpansans of the cnange 
.n the fair value of tne derivative to tne change n the fair valde or cash flows of the hedged item Hedge effectsveness is tested at 
the inception of tne neage and on at least a qLarlerly basis througnout its life The effenive portion of tne gain or oss on a der vat ve 
nstrbment des.gnatea as a casn flow nedge .s reportea as a component of other wmprehens ve inwme (OCI) and IS reclassifea 
into eamfngs in the perod(s) dxing wnich the transact.on being hedgea affects eammgs or when 11 becomes probable tnat a 
forecasted transaction being hedged woula not occur Tne ineffective ponion of net Lnreakea gains (losses) on tnese nedges 1s 
reported in earnings in the arrent period At June 30. 2012, NEE's accumulated other wmprenensive nwme (AOCI) .nc udea 
amounts related to aiscontinJed wmmoa.ty cash flow heages with expiration aates lhrolrgh Decemoer 2012. interest rate cash flow 
nedges with expiration aales tnm~gh December 2030, and foreign currency cash flow nedges wth expiration dates throJgn 
September 2030 Approximately $30 mlliion of losses incudea in AOCI at June 30 201 2 IS expected to De reclassified nto earnmgs 
w th.n tne nen 12 months as e tner the pr.nc1pal analor interest payments are made or electricity is sold Sucn amomts assume 
no change in power pr.ces. interest rates. currency exchange rates or SchedJled pr.nupal payments 

Tne net fair values of NEE's and FPL's marbto-market denvative mtrument assets (Iiabilit es) are inddded on tne wnaensed 
wnsol aated balance sheets as foilows 

NEE FPL 

December31. December 31. 
June 30,2012 2011 June 30.2012 2011 

(millions) 

633 541 

(a) 

(b) 
(c) 

(a) induaea in noncurrent other 

(r) 
(g) 

At June 30,2012 and December 31,2011, NEE had approximately $24 million and $22 million (none at FPL), respectively, in margin 
cash collateral received from wunterparties that was not offset against derivative assets. These amounts are included in current 
other liabilities on NEEs condensed consolidated balance sheets. Additionally, at June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011. NEE 
had approximately $35 million and $50 million (none at FPL), respectively, in margin cash collateral provided to wunterparties that 
was not offset against derivative liabilities. These amounts are included in current other assets on NEEs condensed wnsolidated 
balance sheets. 

At ~ u n e  30,2012 ana December 31.2011, NEE'S balancer rened the nening ofappmximately $77 miillon ana $106 million (none at FPL). resp~tiyeiy, m margin 
cash coiiateral remiyea kwn mumerpsnies. 
included in wmnt other assets on FPLJ condensed connotidated bahnce sheets. 
At June 30,2012 and December 31.2011, NEEs balances renedme nening of approximately $181 milllon and $to9 miillon (none at FPL). respectively, in margin 
cash collateral TemNea kom coumerpanies. 

on FPPS condenled consollaatea balance sheets. 
(e) AI June 30, 2012 and December 31.2011, NEEs balancer refled the netling of approximately 182 millon and $112 million (none at FPL). respectively, in margin 

cash collateral piovaed lo counterpalties. 
At ~ u n e  30.2012 ana December 31,2011, NEE'S balances refled the nening of approximately $29 million ana $79 million (none at FPL), re*p~tively. in margin 
cash collateral provldea to munterpanies. 
included in nonwrrent other llabillies on FPU condensea mnroiiaatea balance sheets 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER B LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

As discussed above, NEE uses derivative instruments to, among other things, manage its commodity price risk, interest rate risk 
and foreign currency exchange rate risk. The table above presents NEE's and FPL's net derivative positions at June 30, 2012 and 
December 31,201 1, which reflect the offsetting of positions of certain transactions within the Dorifolio. the contractual abilitv to settle 
contracts under master netting arrangements and the netting of margin cash collateral However, disclosure rules require that the 
following tables be presented on a gross basis 

The fair valuesof NEE's derivatives designated as hedging instrumentsfor accounting purposes (none at FPL) are presented below 
as gross asset and liability values, as required by disclosure rules. 

June 30, 2012 December 31,201 1 

Derivative Derivative Derivative Derivative 
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities 

(millions) 

41 15 

Gains (losses) related to NEE's cash flow hedges are recorded in NEE's condensed consolidated financial statements (none at 
FPL) as follows: 

Three Months Ended June 30. 

7017 7ni i . 
Interest Foreign Interest Foreign 

Commodity Rate Currency Commodity Rate Currency 
contracts Swaps Swap Total Contracts Swaps Swaps Total 

lmillionsl 
Gams (losses) recognlred m 

Ga ns 1105se51 recassihed 
OCI I - I (66) 5 - I (66) S - s (119) I 10 I ( l 09 )  

from'AOCl io net $ 3 S (14) $ s (7) $ 14 $ (24) $ 7 'm $ (3) (4 

(a) 
(b) 

included in Operating revenues for commodity contracts and interest expense for interest rate swaps. 
Loss of approximately $1 million is included in interest expense and me baknce is included in other - net. 

Six Months Ended June 30, 

2012 2011 

Interest Foreign Interest Foreign 
Commodity Rate Currency Commodity Rate Currency 
c0"lTacts Swaps Swap Total Contracts Swaps swaps Total 

lrnillions) 

from'AOCl io net income'"' $ 4 E (30) $ (6) mi $ (32) $ 

(a)  
(b) 
(c) 

included in Operating revenues for commodity contrans and interest expense for interest rate swaps 
LOSS of appmximaey 52 million is included in interest expense and Vle balance is included in Other - net. 
Loss Of appmximately $3 million is included in interest expense and me balance is included in other - net. 

15 



NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

For the three and six months ended June 30, 2012, NEE recorded a gain of approximately $34 million and $35 million, respectively, 
on six fair value hedges which resulted in a corresponding increase in the related debt. For the three and six months ended June 
30. 2011, NEE recorded a gain of approximately $9 million and $3 million, respectively, on three fair value hedges which resulted 
in a corresponding increase in the related debt. 

The fairvalues of NEE's and FPL's derivatives not designated as hedging instruments for accounting purposes are presented below 
as gross asset and liability values. as required by disclosure rules. However, the majority of the underlying contracts are subject 
to master netting arrangements and would not be contractually settled on a gross basis 

December 31, 201 I June 30,2012 

NEE FPL NEE FPL 

Derivatwe Derivative Derivative Derivative Derivative Derivative Derivative Derivative 
Assets Liabillies Assets Liabillies AEletS  Liabillies Assets Liabilniee 

Nonamnl denvative assets 1,721 429 16 IbJ 2 '@' 1 . 2 w  250 

. . .  . Foreign cunency swap: 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

Gains (losses) related to NEEs derivatives not designated as hedging instruments are recorded in NEEs condensed consolidated 
statements of income (none at FPL) as follows: 

Included in cumnt mher a*fets on FPCs condensed consoldated balance sheets. 
Included in noncurrent other a-13 on FPL's WndenSed consolidated balance sheets. 
included in nmarrent other liabillier on FPCs condensed consdldated balance sheets 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30. June 30, 

2012 201 1 2012 201 1 
(millions) 

Total $ 196 $ 183 $ 338 $ 1 

(a) Forthethreemonlhsemded JuneJO. 2012and 2011, FPLreco~edapproximately576miliion ofgainsand S66miliion Of los~es. resp&ively, relatedto commodlhl 
contrads as regulatary liabillies and regulatory aLsets, rerpectiely. on Is condensed consolidated balance sheets. Forthe six months ended June 30. 2012 and 
20(1. FPL recorded approximately $176 million and $68 million of bsses. respmively, related to WmmOdly contrads as regulatory B S W L  on t s  condensed 
consolidated balance sheets. 

The following table represents net notional volumes associated with derivative instruments that are required to be reported at fair 
value in NEEs and FPL's wndensed wnsolidated financial statements. The table includes significant volumes of transactions that 
have minimal exposure to commodity price changes because they are variably priced agreements. The table does not present a 
complete picture of NEE's and FPL's overall net economic exposure because NEE and FPL do not use derivative instruments to 
hedge all of their commodity exposures. At June 30, 2012, NEE and FPL had derivative commodity contracts for the following net 
notional volumes: 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

Commodity Type NEE FPL 
(millions) 

(a) MqlawaR-hOUrS 
(b) 

At June 30, 2012, NEE had interest rate contracts with a notional amount totaling approximately $6.4 billion and foreign wrrency 
swaps with a notional amount totaling approximately $544 million. 

Certain of NEE's and FPL's derivative instruments contain credit-risk-related contingent features including, among other things, the 
requirement to maintain an investment grade credit rating from specified credit rating agencies and certain financial ratios, as well 
as credit-related crossdefault and material adverse change triggers. At June 30,2012, the aggregate fairvalue of NEE's derivative 
instruments with credit-risk-related contingent features that were in a liability position was approximately $3.6 billion ($330 million 
for FPL). 

If the credit-risk-related contingent features underlying these agreements and other commodity-related contracts were triggered, 
NEE or FPL could be required to post collateral or settle contracts according to contractual terms which generally allow netting of 
contracts in offsetting positions. Certain contracts contain multiple types of credit-related triggers. To the extent these contracts 
contain a credit ratings downgrade trigger, the maximum exposure is included in the following credit ratings collateral posting 
requirements. If FPL's and NEECHs credit ratings were downgraded to BBBIBaaZ (a two level downgrade for FPL and a one level 
downgrade for NEECH from the current lowest applicable rating), NEE would be required to post collateral such that the total posted 
collateral would be approximately $700 million ($100 million at FPL). If FPL's and NEECHs credit ratings were downgraded to 
below investment grade, NEE would be required to post additional collateral such that the total posted collateral would be 
approximately $2.7 billion ($800 million at FPL). Some contracts at NEE, including some FPLcontracts. do not contain credit ratings 
downgrade triggers, but do contain provisions that require certain financial measures be maintained and/or have credit-related 

One million Bmish thermal mils 

crossdefault triggeffi. In the event these provisions were triggered, NEE could be required to post additional collateral of up to 
approximately $600 million ($100 million at FPL). 

Collateral may be posted in the form of cash or credit support. At June 30, 2012, NEE had posted approximately $360 million ($5 
million at FPL) in the form of letters of credit, related to derivatives. in the normal course of business which could be applied toward 
the collateral requirements described above. FPL and NEECH have bank revolving line of credit facilities in excess of the collateral 
requirements described above that would be available to support, among other things, derivative activities. Under the terms of the 
bank revolving line of credit facilities. maintenance of a specific credit rating is not a condition to drawing on these credit facilities, 
although there are other conditions to drawing on these credit facilities 

Additionally, some contracts contain certain adequate assurance provisions where a counterparty may demand additional collateral 
based onsubjectiveeventsandlorwnditions. Duetothesubjectivenatureoftheseprovisions, NEE and FPLare unabletodetermine 
an exact value for these items and they are not included in any of the quantitative disclosures above 

3. Fair Value Measurements 

NEE and FPL use several different valuation techniques to measure the fair value of assets and liabilities, relying primarily on the 
market approach of using prices and other market information for identical and/or comparable assets and liabilities for those assets 
and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis. NEE's and FPCs assessment ofthe significance ofany particular 
input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. Non- 
performance risk, including the consideration of a credit valuation adjustment. is also considered in the determination of fair value 
for all assets and liabilities measured at fair value. 

Cash Equivalents - Cash equivalents consist of short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or 
less. NEE and FPL primarily hold investments in money market funds. The fair value of these funds is calculated using current 
market prices 

Special Use Funds and Olher lnveslments - NEE and FPL hold primarily debt and equity securities directly. as well as indirectly 
through commingled funds. Substantially all directly held equity securities are valued at their quoted market prices. For directly 
held debt securities, multiple prices and price types are obtained from pricing vendors whenever possible, which enables cross- 
provider validations. Aprimary price source is identified based on asset type, class or issue ofeach security. Commingled funds, 
which are similar to mutual funds, are maintained by banks or investment companies and hold certain investments in accordance 

17 



NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

with a stated set of objectives. The fair value of commingled funds is primarily derived from the quoted prices in active markets Of 

the underlying securities. Because the fund shares are offered to a limited group of investors. they are not considered to be traded 
in an active market. 

Derivative lnslmmenls - NEE and FPL measure the fair value of commodity contracts using prices observed on commodities 
exchanges and in the OTC markets, or through the use of industry-standard valuation techniques, such as option modeling or 
discounted cash flows techniques, incorporating both observable and unobservable valuation inputs. The resulting measurements 
are the best estimate of fair value as represented by the transfer of the asset or liability through an orderly transaction in the 
marketplace at the measurement date. 

Most exchange-traded derivative assets and liabilities are valued directly using unadjusted quoted prices. For exchange-traded 
derivative assets and liabilities where the principal market is deemed to be inactive based on average daily volumes and open 
interest, the measurement is established using settlement prices from the exchanges, and therefore considered to be valued using 
significant other observable inputs. 

NEE and FPL also enter into OTC commodity contract derivatives. The majority of these contracts are transacted at liquid trading 
points, and the prices for these contracts are verified using quoted prices in active markets from exchanges, brokers or pricing 
services for similar contracts. In instances where the reference markets are deemed to be inactive or do not have transactions for 
a similar contract, the derivative assets and liabilities may be valued using significant other observable inputs and potentially 
significant unobservable inputs. In such instances, the valuation for these contracts is established using techniques including 
extrapolation from or interpolation between actively traded contracts, or estimated basis adjustments from liquid trading points. 

NEE, through NEER. also enters into full requirements contracts, which, in many cases, meet the definition of derivatives and are 
measured at fair value. These contracts typically have one or more inputs that are not observable and are significant to the valuation 
of the contract. In addition, certain exchange and non-exchange traded derivative options at NEE have one or more significant 
inputs that are not observable, and are valued using industry-standard option models. 

In all cases where NEE and FPL use significant unobservable inputs for the valuation of a commodity contract, consideration is 
given to the assumptions that market participants would use in valuing the asset or liability This consideration includes, but is not 
limited to, assumptions about market liquidity, volatility and contract duration as more fully described below in Significant 
Unobservable Inputs. 

NEE uses interest rate and foreign currency swaps to mitigate and adjust interest rate and foreign currency exposure related to 
certain outstanding and forecasted debt issuances and borrowings. NEE estimates the fair value of these derivatives using a 
discounted cash flows valuation technique based on the net amount of estimated future cash inflows and oufflows related to the 
swap agreements. 

Recuring Fair Value Measurements - NEE'S and FPL's financial assets and liabilities and other fair value measurements made on 
a recurring basis by fair value hierarchy level are as follows: 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

June 30,2012 
Quoted Prices 

in Acfive Significant 
Markets for Other Significant 

Identical Assets ObSeNable Unobservable 
or Liabilities Inputs Inputs 

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Netting"' Total 
(millions) 

FPL - mrnrncdity contracts 5 - 5  331 5 3 $ (7) $ 327 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 

Includes the effect of the mntranual ability 10 6eUle WntractS under masler nening arrangements and margin cash collateral payments and receipts. 
AtNEE,app~oximately$1,150million~S1,033millionatFPL)sreinvesIed in wmmingledfundswhoseunderlying investmentswould beLevell irthoseinvertments 
were held direnly by NEE or FPL. 
See Nde 2 for a rewneilialion of net derivatives to NEES and FPL'r condensed wnsolidated balance sheets. 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

December 31,2011 

Quoted Prices 
in Adive Significant 

Markets for Other Significant 
Identical Assets Observable Unobservable 

or Liabilities Inputs Inputs 
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Netting'" Total 

(millions) 

n ere5 ra e swaps 
. .  

FPL . commodity conlraas I - $  8 I 6 1  12 ' 
. .  

Labillles: 

Denvafives: 

(a) 
(b) 

(c) 

lnciudes the ened of the contmct~aI abilih, to *Ule contracts under master nehing arrangements and margin cash mllateral payments and receipts. 
At NEE, approximately $1,066 million ($979 million at FPL) are invested in commingled funds whore undedying investmentsMUld be Level 1 if those investments 
were held directly by NEE or FPL. 
See Note 2 for a remncilialion of net derivatives lo NEE'S and FPL's urndenred consdidated balance sheets. 
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Siyonhcanl Unobscrvablelnpuls-Tneva ,at on ofcerta n commodity contrans reqLirestneuseofs.gnifican1unooservab.e ,np,ts Ai 
forward pr.ce impLeo volatl ly.  imp eo correlat on and nterest rate .npLts use0 In !he valuation of s-cn contracts are d.reclly based 
on third-party market data such as broner qJoteS and exchange senlements. wnen that data s avai aole If third-party market data 
s not ava ,sole then inoLstry stanoard methodologles are use0 to develop mputs tnat max mce tne use of re.evant observaole 
nwls  and mtnim ze the Lse of UnoOSeNaole inputs Ooservable nputs, inc Lding some forward pr ces. impled volat.liiies ana 
interest rates Lseo for oetermin.ng fair vabe are upoateo daily to reflect the best ava ab e market nformatton Unooservabie inpLts 
which are related to observabse inpLts. SJCh as tlllqu.o ponlons of forwaro prce or volati ty c m e s  are update0 daily as we I Jsmg 
industry standard technwes SJcn as .nterpolatlon and extrapo at on comoining ooservab e forward .npLts sLpp.emented oy 
historical market and other relevant data Other unooservaole inpJts, such as implieo corre,ations. customer migratdon rates from 
ful reqd rements contrans and some 'mplled volat.lq cdrves, are mooe eo Jsing proprletary moaeis oaseo on n stor cal data ana 
4nodstry stanoaro tecnniqJes 

All price. vo alility correlation and Customer m~grauon inpJts Lsed in valuation are sJo)ect to va .dat!on DY tne R 56 Management 
grow The Risk Management groLp performs a r.sk management fdnction wdhm NEE and FPL responsib e for assess ng crea 1. 
market ana operational ris6 mpan. rev.ewing vaiLation metnooo.ogy and modeling confirming transactions monitor ng approva 
processes an0 deveoping ana monltorng trading limits Tne Risk Management gr0-p IS separate from the transantng groJp. and 
the Uce Presoent of R SK Management reports to the Chief Financial Offcer of NEE and FPL For markets wnere noependent 
th.ro-pany data is reaaily avaaiao e validaiion is wndlrcted da.ly by airenly rewewing th s mamet dala against nputs Jt.ltzeo oy tne 
lransaning group. an0 )no renly by critically rev ewing oady risk repons For marnets where indepenaent th.ro-party data s not 
reaoily available. adoitiona ana ytical revlews are performed on at least a qJarteriy basis These analyt ca. reviews are des gneo 
to ensure that all price an0 volatll~ty CJNeS s e d  for fairvalLing transactfons are adeqJately validated each qLarter. and are revie,veo 
and approved oy the Uce President of Risk Management In aodition, otner va dataon assdmpl ons s ~ c n  as imp. ed correations 
and cJstorner migrat on rates are revieweo and approved by Risk Management on a perlodic oasis Newly create0 models used 
in tne valLaton process are also subject to test,ng ana approval oy Risk Management pr<or to "se ana establshed mooels are 
reviewed annually. or more often as neeoeo. by Risk Management 

On a monthly basis the ExposJre Management Committee (EMCI. whtch is comprised of cenain memoers of sentor management 
meets witn representatives from the Risk Management group and the transaning grodp to discuss NEE'S an0 FPL's energy risk 
profile and operations to revlew r sk repons and to dlscJss fair value issdes as necessary The EMC develops gL'de mes reqwred 
for an appropnate rlsk management control infrastr.nure. whim .nc hoes imp ementallon and monitoring of compl.ance witn R sk 
Management pol cy Tne EMC executes Is nsk management responsibilities through oirect ovenlgnt and delegation of 11s 
responsib lilies to the Uce Pres.oent of Risk Management as we I as to otner corporate and DLSineSS un.1 personnel 

The sign fcant bnobsewable mputs used in the ValLat~on of contracts categonzeo as Leve 3 of the 1a.r value n erarchy at Jlrne 30 
2012 are as fo.tows 

FairMlue at Valuation Significant 
TanSaction Type June 30.2012 Technique($ Unobservable Inputs Range 

Asset3 Liabilities 

(millions) 

Options - power $332 $458 option mcdels Implied mrrelations 12% - 98% 

. .. 
Customer migration ate"' -% - 20% 

(a) Applies only to full requirements contacts. 
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(unaudited) 

The sensitivity of NEE'S fair value measurements to increases (decreases) in the significant unobservable inputs is as follows: 

s gnficanl Unoosewable Input Position lmpacl on Fair Value Measuremenl 
Forward pnce Purchase power Increase (decrease) 

seu power &crease (increase) 

Implied wrrelations Purchase option Decrease (Increase) 
sell "OtlO" Increase (decrease) 

~ ~~~~. .. .~~~ 

Implied uolatilkks Purchase option Increase (decrease) 
sen option Decrease (increak) 

Customer migration rate sell poweP' Decrease (increase) 

(a) AsIumeS the mnlran is in a gain poslion. 

The reconciliation of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are based on significant unobservable inputs is as follows: 

Three Months Ended June 30, 
2012 201 1 

NEE FPL NEE FPL 
Imillinnsl , - - ,  

Fair value of net derivatives based on s~g~ficanl Inobservable mpuls at 
March 31 f 589 s 7 5  104 s 5 

Realized and unrealized gains (losses): 

I 57s 16 7 1 6  15s I .. - . -  

me amount of gams flosses) forme period Muded in earnmgs attnbutabk 
to the change in wreahled gahs (losses) relabng lo dewawes WU held 

- at me reporting date'* $ 1 2  76 f - s  89 s 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

Fo( the three months ended June 30. 2012 and 2011. 553 million and $92 million, respRtively. of realized and unrealized gains (losses) are refkcled in the 
wndensed consolidated slaternentr of income in operating revenues and the balance is refleded in fuel. purchhared power and interchange. 
For the three months ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, transfers into Level 3 were a result Of decreased obsmabirty of market data and transfers horn Level 3 I O  
Level 2 ware a resun of increased ObserUebilnV of market data. NEE'S and FPL.6 policy is to recognke all transfers at the beginning of the reporling perid. 
For the three months ended June 30. 2012 and 2011, 576 million and 589 million. respenivety of unrealized gains (losses) are reflected in the condensed 
consolidated statements or inmme in o p m i n g  revenues. 
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NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

4. Financial Instruments 

Thecarrying amountsofcashequivalentsand commercial paperapproximatetheirfairvalues. At June 30,2012 and December 31, 
2011, other investments of NEE, not included in the table below, included financial instruments of approximately $43 million and 
$35 million ($8 million and $4 million at FPL). respectively, including $2 million and $2 million included in current other receivables 
on the condensed consolidated balance sheets (none at FPL). which primarily consist of notes receivable that are carried at estimated 
fair value or cost, which approximates fair value. 

The following estimates of the fair value of financial instruments have been made primarily using available market 
information. However, the useof different market assumptionsor methcdsof valuation could result in differentestimated fairvalues. 

June 30,2012 December31.2011 
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value 

(millions) 

. . . .. . . . . 
Special use funds $ 4,071 la) $ 4,071 la) $ 3,867 la) $ 3,867 Is) 

503 $ . .  Notes receivable a 500 $ 629 ") $ 

FPL: 

Long-term debt. including current maturities $ 8,107 $ 9,553 (0 $ 7,533 $ 9,078 " 

At June 30, 2012, includes $199 milllon of invertmentr accounted for under the equw method and $47 million of loan6 not measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis ($130 million and $35 million, reLpeCtiYely. for FPL). At December 31. 2011, includes 5164 million of invermrentr accounted for undw lhe equity methd 
and $39 million of loans not measured affair value on a recurring basis ($112 million and $24 million. respectively. for FPL). For the remaining balances, see 
Nde 3fordasslicaIim bymalorseecumytypand hierarchy level. The amorhied mst ofdebtandequly secuntler is $1.71 5 million and $1.41 8 millon. respeclwely, 
at June 30, 2012 and $1,638 milllon and $1,425 million. respeaiveb, at December 31,2011 ($1,385 million and $810 millioo. respecliiely, at June 30, 2012 and 
$1,321 million and $8M millon. respecliely, at December 31.2011 for FPL). 
Clasrllied as held to mafurw. Estimafed using a discounted Cash now valuation technique bared on cenain Observable yield curves and indices mnridehng the 
credn profile Dfthe borrower (Level 3). Notes receivable beat interest ptimarily at wed rates and mature by 2029. Notel receivable are mnsidered impaired and 
placed in "on-accrual Itatus when t becomes pmbablethat all amounts due cannot be mlleded in accordance Wlh the mntradual terms of the agreement. The 
assessment to place notes receivable in "on-acyual statu$ mnsdem v~tioous credin indimon. such as credl standings and mtings and market-related 
information. As of June 30, 2012. NEE had no notes receivable reponed in non-awrual slat"$. 
Classlied as trading secuI11es. 
See Note 3 
Primarily modeled internally bared on recent market information inciuding. among other thingr, private offerings of the Securities (Level 3). 
AS of ~ u n e  30. 2012 and oecember 31,2011. $16.757 million and $15.035 million. resp~tively, is e~timated using quoted market p-r for the same or similar 
issues (Level 2): the balance is estimated using a disccanted Cash M w  valuation leanique. mnsideting me Wnent CredR spread Ofme debtw (Level 3). For FPL. 
estimated using quoted market prices for the Same or similar issue3 (Level 2). 

Special Use Funds - The special use funds consist of FPL's storm fund assets of $125 million and NEE'S and FPL's nuclear 
decommissioning fund assets of $3,946 million and $2,742 million, respectively. at June 30, 2012. The investments held in the 
special use funds consist of equity and debt securities which are primarily classified as available for sale and carried at estimated 
fair value (see Note 3). For FPL's special use funds, consistent with regulatory treatment, changes in fair value, including any other 
than temporary impairment losses, result in a corresponding adjustment to the related regulatory liability amounts. For NEE'S non- 
rate regulated operations, changes in fair value result in a corresponding adjustment to OCI, except for unrealized losses associated 
with marketable securities considered to be other than temporary, induding any credit losses, which are recognized as other than 
temporary impairment losses on securities held in nuclear decommissioning funds and included in other - net in NEE'S condensed 
consolidated statements of income. Debt securities included in the nuclear decommissioning funds have a weighted-average 
maturity at June 30. 2012 of approximately six years at both NEE and FPL. FPL's storm fund primarily consists of debt securities 
with a weighted-average maturity at June 30. 2012 of approximately three years. The cost of securities sold is determined using 
the specific identification method. 
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Realized gains and losses and proceeds from the sale or maturity of available for sale securities are as follows: 

NEE FPL NEE FPL 
Three Months Three Months SIX Months Ended SIX Monlhs Ended 

Ended June 30. Ended June 30. June 30. June 30 

2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 2012 2011 

(millions) 
-------- 

11 $ 15 $ 32 3 43 $ 22 $ 34 

Unrealized losses on available for sale debt securities at June 30. 2012 and December 31. 2011 were not matenal to NEE or 
FPL The unrealized gains on available for sale securities are as follows 

NEE FPL 
December 31, December 31, 

June 30.2012 201 1 June 30,2012 201 1 

(millions) . .. . . 

21 3 27 $ 18 3 24 

Regulationsissued bythe Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC)and theNRC providegeneral riskmanagement guidelines 
to protect nuclear decommissioning funds and to allow such funds to earn a reasonable return. The FERC regulations prohibit, 
among other investments, investments in any securities of NEE or its subsidiaries, affiliates or associates, excluding investments 
tied to market indices or mutual funds. Similar restrictions applicable to the decommissioning funds for NEERs nuclear plants are 
included in the NRC operating licenses for those facilities or in NRC regulations applicable to NRC licensees not in cost-of-service 
environments. Wlth respect to the decommissioning fund for NEERs Seabrook Station (Seabrook), decommissioning fund 
contributionsand withdrawalsare also regulated by the Nuclear Decommissioning Financing Committeepursuantto New Hampshire 
law. 

The nuclear decommissioning reserve funds are managed by investment managers who must comply with the guidelines of NEE 
and FPLand the rules ofthe applicable regulatory authorities. The funds'assets are invested giving consideration to taxes, liquidity, 
risk, diversification and other prudent investment objectives. 

Interest Rate and Foreign Cunency Swaps - NEE and its subsidiaries use a combination of fixed rate and variable rate debt to 
manage interest rate exposure. Interest rate swaps are used to mitigate and adjust interest rate exposure when deemed appropriate 
based upon market conditions or when required by financing agreements. In addition, with respect to certain debt issuances and 
borrowings, NEECH has two cross currency swaps to hedge against currency movements with respect to both interest and Drincioal 
payments. See Note 2. 

5. Income Taxes 

NEEs effective income tax rates for the three months ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 were approximately 29% and 20% 
respectively. The reduction from the federal statutory rate mainly reflects the benefit of wind production tax credits (PTCs) of 
approximately $50 million and $84 million, respectively, related to NEERs wind projects and approximately $10 million and $1 
million, respectively, of deferred income tax benefits associated with grants (convertible investment tax credits (ITCs)) under the 
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, as amended (Recovery Act), primarily for certain wind projects expected to be 
placed in service. NEE'S effective income tax rate for the three months ended June 30, 2011 also reflects a state deferred income 
tax benefit (state deferred income tax benefit) included in the Corporate and Other segment of approximately $64 million, net of 
federal income taxes, related to state tax law changes in 2011 

NEEs effective income tax rates for the six months ended June 30, 201 2 and 201 I were approximately 27% and 12%, respectively. 
The reduction from the federal statutory rate mainly reflects the benefit of wind PTCs of approximately $11 2 million and $1 63 million, 
respectively. and approximately 523 million and $8 million, respectively, ofdeferred income tax benefits associated with convertible 
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ITCs. NEE's effective income tax rate for the six months ended June 30, 2011 also reflects the state deferred income tax benefit 
and a $26 million reduction in income tax expense, net of federal income taxes, primarily related to a valuation allowance TeVerSal 
for certain state ITCs reflecting state income tax planning initiatives (state ITC benefit). 

NEE recognizes PTCs as wind energy is generated and sold based on a per kilowatt-hour (kwh) rate prescribed in applicable federal 
and state statutes, which may differ significantly from amounts computed, on a quarterly basis, using an overall effective income 
tax rate anticipated for the full year. NEE uses this method of recognizing PTCs for specific reasons, induding that PTCs are an 
integral part of the financial viability of most wind projects and a fundamental component of such wind projects' results Of Operations. 
PTCs can significantly affect NEE'S effective income tax rate depending on the amount of pretax income. wind generation and 
expiration of PTCs after ten years of production. 

6. Variable Interest Entit ies (VIES) 

AS of June 30, 2012, NEE has nine VIES which it consolidates and has interests in certain other VIES which it does not consolidate. 

FPL - FPL is considered the primary beneficiary of, and therefore consolidates, a VIE that is a wholly-owned bankruptcy remote 
spedal purpose subsidiary that it formed in 2007 for the Sole purpose of issuing storm-recovery bonds pursuant to the Securitization 
provisions of the Florida Statutes and a financing order of the FPSC. FPL is considered the primary beneficiary because FPL has 
the power to direct the significant activities of the VIE, and its equity investment, which is subordinate to the bondholder's interest 
in the VIE, is at risk. Storm restoration costs incurred by FPLduring 2005 and 2004 exceeded the amount in FPL's funded storm 
and property insurance reserve, resulting in a storm reserve deficiency. In 2007, the VIE issued $652 million aggregate principal 
amount of senior secured bonds (storm-recovery bonds), primarily for the after-tax equivalent of the total of FPL's unrecovered 
balance of the 2004 storm restoration costs. the 2005 storm restoration costs and approximately $200 million to reestablish FPL'S 
storm and property insurance reserve. In connection with this financing, net proceeds, after debt issuance costs, to the VIE 
(approximately $644 million) were used to acquire the storm-recovery property, which includes the right to impose, collect and 
receive a storm-recovery charge from all customem receiving electric transmission or distribution service from FPL under rate 
schedules approved by the FPSC or under special contracts. certain other rights and interests that arise under the financing order 
issued by the FPSC and certain other collateral pledged by the VIE that issued the bonds. The storm-recovery bonds are payable 
only from and are secured by the storm-recovery property. The bondholders have no recourse to the general credit of FPL. The 
assets of the VIE were approximately $381 million and $406 million at June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively, and 
consisted primarily ofstorm-recovery property, which are induded in securitized storm-recovery costson NEE'sand FPL's condensed 
consolidated balance sheets. The liabilities of the VIE were approximately $470 million and $496 million at June 30, 2012 and 
December 31,2011, respectively, and consisted primarily of storm-recovery bonds, which are included in long-term debt on NEE's 
and FPL's condensed consolidated balance sheets. 

FPL identified a potential VIE, which is considered a qualifying facility as defined by the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 
1978, as amended (PURPA). PURPA requires utilities, such as FPL, to purchase the electricity output of a qualifying facility. FPL 
entered into a purchased power agreement (PPA) effective in 1994 with this 250 megawan (mw) coal-fired qualifying facility to 
purchase substantially all of the facility's capacity and electrical output over a substantial portion of its estimated useful life. FPL 
absorbs a portion ofthe facility's variability related to changes in the market price of coal through the price it pays per mwh (energy 
payment). Aflermaking exhaustiveefforts, FPLwas unable to obtain the information from thefacilitynecessarytodetermine whether 
the facility is a VIE or whether FPL is the primary beneficiary of the facility. The PPA with the facility contains no provision which 
legally obligates the facility to release this information to FPL. The energy payments paid by FPL will fluctuate as coal prices 
change. This fluctuation does not expose FPL to losses since the energy payments paid by FPL to the facility are passed on to 
FPL's customers through the fuel dause as approved by the FPSC. Notwithstanding the fact that FPL's energy payments are 
recovered through the fuel clause, if the facility was determined to be a VIE, the absorption of some of the faulity's fuel price 
variability might cause FPL to be considered the primary beneficiary. During the three months ended June 30.2012 and 2011, FPL 
purchased 190,070 mwh and 380,847 mwh, respectively, from the facility at a total cost of approximately $45 million and $51 million, 
respectively. During the six months ended June 30,2012 and 2011, FPL purchased 289,011 mwh and 637,522 mwh, respectively, 
from the facility at a total cost of approximately $85 million and $94 million, respectively. 

Additionally, FPL entered into a PPA effective in 1995 with a 330 mw coal-fired qualifying facility to purchase substantially all of the 
facility's electrical output over a substantial portion of its estimated useful life. The facility is considered a VIE because FPL absorbs 
a portion of the facillty's variability related to changes in the market price of coal through the energy payment. Since FPL does not 
control the most significant activities of the facility including operations and maintenance. FPL is not the primary beneficiary and 
does not consolidate this VIE. The energy payments paid by FPL will fluctuate as coal prices change. This fluctuation does not 
expose FPL to losses since the energy payments paid by FPL to the facility are passed on to FPCs customers through the fuel 
clause as approved by the FPSC. 

NEER - NEE consolidates eight NEER VIES. NEER is considered the primary beneficiary of these VIES since NEER controls the 
most significant activities of these VIES, including operations and maintenance. and through its 100% equity ownership has the 
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obligation to absorb expected losses of these VIES. 

An NEER VIE consolidates two entities which own and operate natural gadoil electric generating facilities with the capability of 
producing 110 mw. This VIE sells its electric output under power sales contracts to a third party, with expiration dates in 2018 and 
2020. The power sales contracts provide the offtaker the ability to dispatch the facilities and require the offtaker to absorb the cost 
of fuel. This VIE uses third party debt and equity to finance its operations. The debt is secured by liens against the generating 
facilaies and the other assets of these entities. The debt holders have no recourse to the general credit of NEER. The assets and 
IiabilitiesoftheVlE wereapproximately$lM millionand $79million. respectively, at June 30.2012and $105million and $82 million. 
respectively, at December 31, 2011, and consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment and long-term debt 

The other seven NEERVlEsconsolidate several entities which own and operate wind electricgenerating facilities with the capability 
ofproducing a total of2.579 mw. SixoftheseVlEs Sell theirelectricoutput underpowersales wntractsto third partieswith expiration 
dates ranging from 2018 through 2037; the seventh VIE Sells its electric output in the spot market. The VIES use third-party debt 
andlor equity to finance their operations. Certain investors that hold no equity interest in the VIES hold differential membership 
interests, which give them the right to receive a portion of the economic attributes of the generating facilities, including certain tax 
attributes. The debt is secured by liens against the generating facilities and the other assets of these entities. The debt holders 
have no recourse to the general credit of NEER. The assets and liabilities ofthese VIES totaled approximately $4.0 billion and $2.7 
billion, respectively, at June 30, 2012. Six of the VIES were consolidated at December 31, 2011, and the assets and liabilities of 
those VIES totaled approximately $3.2 billion and $2.6 billion, respectively, at December31. 2011. At June 30, 2012 and 
December 31, 2011, the assets and liabilities of the VIES consisted primarily of property, plant and equipment, deferral related to 
differential membership interests and long-term debt. 

Other - As of June 30, 2012 and December 31, 2011, several NEE subsidiaries have investments totaling approximately $788 
million ($620 million at FPL) and $668 million ($526 million at FPL), respectively, in certain special purpose entities, which consisted 
primarily of investments in mortgage-backed securities. These investments are included in special use funds and other investments 
on NEEs condensed consolidated balance sheets and in Special use funds on FPL's condensed consolidated balance sheets. As 
of June 30, 2012, NEE subsidiaries are not the primary beneficiary and therefore do not consolidate any of these entities because 
they do not control any of the ongoing activities of these entities, were not involved in the initial design ofthese entities and do not 
have a controlling financial interest in these entities. 

7. Common Stock 

Earnings Per Share -The reconciliation of NEEs basic and diluted earnings per share of common stock is as follows: 

Three Months Ended June 30, Six Monlhs Ended June 30, 

201 2 201 1 2012 201 1 

Denominalor: 

. . .  
Performance Snare awaias options reslndea SloCI  and equ ry un IS a 2 2  2 4  2 3  2 5  

Welghte-avwage number of m m o n  shares oulslanding assummg 
' d i l U b  417 2 419 3 416 0 4189 

Earninas Der share of common stock: 

Assuming dilution 1.45 $ 1.38 $ 2.57 $ 2.03 

(a) Performance share awards are included in diluted weighted-average number Of common shares outstanding based upon what wmld be issued I the end of the 
reponing pedM was the end of me term Of the award. PerfOfonnance share awards, options. reslticled stock and equly unls are included in diluted weighted- 
average number Of common shares OutDtanding by applying the treasury Stock method. 

Common shares issuable pursuant to equity units and stock options, restricted stock and performance share awards which were 
not included in the denominator above due to their antidilutive effect were approximately 10.3 million and 1.1 million for the three 
months ended June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively, and 8.5 million and 14.5 million forthe six months ended June 30, 2012 and 
2011, respectively. 
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8. Debt 

Long-term debt issuances and borrowings by subsidiaries of NEE during the six months ended June 30, 2012 were as follows: 

Interest Principal Maturity 
Date Issued Company Debt Issuances/Borrowings Rate Amount Date 

(milrons) 

limited-rewurse oan 
January - JUR 2012 NEER Subsidiaries Euro denmmnaled senior secured Vawble (a) S 30 2015 

JanLary - Jme 2012 NEECH and NEER subodzary Euro denominated revolnnq loan Vanable 18 S 52 2014 
limited.recaurse lorn 

. . .  
March 2012 NEECH Junior subordinated debentures 5.70% $ 400 2072 

May 2012 NEECH DebenNres rested to NEE'S eqrnty 170% 5 600 2017 

May 2012 FPL Firs1 mortgage oonos 405% $ 600 2042 

"" Ik 

June 2012 NEECH Junior subordmated debenlures 5625% S 350 2072 

~~~~~~~ ~ 

(a) 
(b) 

Variable rate is based on an undellying index plus a margin. 
Interest rate swap agreements were entered into Wilh respect Io these issuances. 

In May 2012, NEE sold $600 million of equity units (initially consisting of Corporate Units). Each equity unit has a stated amount 
of $50 and consists of a contract to purchase NEE common stock (stock purchase contract) and, initially, a 1/20, or 5%, undivided 
beneficial ownership interest in a Series E Debenture due June 1, 2017 issued in the principal amount of 51,000 by NEECH (see 
table above). Each stock purchase contract requires the holder to purchase by no later than June 1, 2015 (the final settlement 
date) for a price of $50 in cash, a number of shares of NEE common stock (subject to antidilution adjustments) based on a price 
per share range of $64.35 to $77.22. If purchased on the final settlement date, as of June 30, 2012. the number of shares issued 
would (subject to antidilution adjustments) range from 0.7770 shares if the applicable market value of a share of common stock is 
less than or equal to $64.35, to 0.6475 shares if the applicable market value of a share is equal to or greater than $77.22, with 
applicable market value to be determined using the average closing prices of NEE common stock over a 20day trading period 
ending May 27, 2015. Total annual distributions on the equity units will be at the rate of 5.599%. consisting of interest on the 
debentures (1.70% per year) and payments under the stock purchase contracts (3.899% per year). The interest rate on the 
debentures is expected to be reset on or afler December 1.2014. The holder of an equity unit may satisfy its purchase obligation 
with proceeds raised from remarketing the NEECH debentures that are part of its equity unit. The undivided beneficial ownership 
interest in the NEECH debenture that is a component of each Corporate Unit is pledged to NEE to secure the holder's obligation 
to purchase NEE common stock underthe related stock purchase contract. If a successful remarketing does not occuron or before 
the third business day prior to the final settlement date, and a holder has not notified NEE of its intention to settle the stock purchase 
contract with cash, NEE would exercise its rights as a secured party in the debentures to satisfy in full the holden' obligations to 
purchase NEE common stock under the related stock purchase contracts on the final settlement date. The debentures are fully 
and unconditionally guaranteed by NEE. 

Also, in May2012, a remarketing of$350 millionaggregate principal amount ofSeriesC Debenturesdue June 1,2014(Debentures) 
issued by NEECH was successfully completed. The Debentures were originally issued in May 2009 as components of NEE'S equity 
units (2009 equity units). The Debentures are fully and unconditionally guaranteed by NEE. In connection with the remarketing of 
the Debentures, the annual interest rate on the Debentures was reset to 1.611% and interest is payable semi-annually on June 1 
and December 1, beginning June 1. 2012. In connection with the settlement of the stock purchase contracts that were issued as 
components ofthe 2009 equity units, on June 1.2012, NEE issued 5,400,500 shares of common stock in exchange for $350 million. 
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qualifying facilities meeting certain contract conditions. FPL has contracts with expiration dates through 2036 for the purchase and 
transportation of natural gas and coal, and storage of natural gas. 

NEER has entered into contracts primarily for the purchase of wind turbines and towers, solar reflectors, steam turbine generators 
and heat collection elements and related construction and development activities, as well as for the supply of uranium, conversion. 
enrichment and fabrication of nuclear fuel, with expiration dates ranging from August 2012 through 2030. approximately $2.6 billion 
of which is included in the estimated planned capital expenditures table in Commitments above. In addition, NEER has contracts 
primarily for the purchase, transportation and storage of natural gas and firm transmission service with expiration dates ranging 
from September 2012 through 2033. 

The transmission business included in Corporate and Other has entered into contracts primarily for development and construction 
activities relating to Lone Stats transmission line and other associated facilities, all of which is included in the estimated planned 
capital expenditures table in Commitments above. 

The required capacity and/or minimum payments under the contracts discussed above as of June 30, 2012 were estimated as 
follows: 

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 Thereafler 

(millions) 

Capauty charges: 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  
Natural gas, induding transportation 

2nd +torme” 1.000 s 1.330 $ 1.030 S 565 16 525 $ 6.925 

NEER 

. . . . . .  . . .  . .  . .  . . .  . . .  

(a) Capacilycharge~undertheremnlaclr. Lubslantiallyallofwhlchareremueablelhrough thecapacilydaure, totaled appmximalely$129milllonand$124rnilllon 
for the three monms ended June 30.2012 and 2011, respectwely, and appmximalely $262 million and $247 million for the six months ended June 30,2012 and 
2011, respeclively. Energy dawes underhese mnlads. Which are remverable thmugh he fuel clause. totaled appmximalely $82 millon and $129 rnilllon for 
lhethreernonlhrended June30,2012and2011, respectively, andsppmximalely$121 rnillionsnd5206rnillionfortherixmonthrendW June30.2012and2011. 
respenwe1y. 
Recoverable thmugh he fuel clause. 
Includes an appmximalely $73 million mmmmtment to in”& in clean power and technology businesses thmugh 2017. 

(b) 
(c) 

insurance - Liability for accidents at nuclear power plants is governed by the PriceAnderson Act, which limits the liability of nuclear 
reactor owners to the amount of insurance available from both private sources and an industry retrospective payment plan. In 
accordance with this Act. NEE maintains $375 million of private liability insurance per site, which is the maximum obtainable, and 
participates in a secondary financial protection system, which provides up to 512.2 billion of liability insurance coverage per incident 
at any nuclear reactor in the United States. Under the secondaly flnanual protection system, NEE is subject to retrospective 
assessments of up to $940 million ($470 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, per incident at any nuclear reactor in the United 
States, payable at a rate not to exceed $140 million ($70 million for FPL) per incident per year. NEE and FPL are contractually 
entitled to recover a proportionate share of such assessments from the owners of minority interests in Seabrook, Duane Arnold 
Energy Center (Duane Arnold) and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which approximates 514 million, $35 million and $18 million, plus any 
applicable taxes, per incident, respectively. 

NEE participates in a nuclear insurance mutual company that provides $2.75 billion of limited insurance coverage per occurrence 
per site for properly damage, decontamination and premature decommissioning risks at its nuclear plants. The proceeds from such 
insurance. however, mustfirst be usedforreactorstabilization and sitedecontamination before they can be usedforplant repair. NEE 
also participates in an insurance program that provides limited coverage for replacement power costs if a nuclear plant is out of 
service for an extended period of time because of an accident. In the event of an accident at one of NEE‘S or another participating 
insureds nuclear plants. NEE could be assessed up to $1 78 million ($102 million for FPL), plus any applicable taxes, in retrospective 
premiums in a policy year. NEE and FPL are contractually entitled to recover a proportionate share of such assessments from the 
owners of minority interests in Seabrook, Duane Arnold and St. Lucie Unit No. 2, which approximates $2 million, $4 million and $4 
million, plus any applicable taxes. respectively. 
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Due to the high cost and limited coverageavailable from third-party insurers, NEE does not have insurance coverage fora substantial 
portion of its transmission and distribution property and has no insurance coverage for FPL FiberNeYs fiber-optic cable. Should 
FPL's future storm restoration costs exceed the reserve amount established through the issuance of storm-recovery bonds by a 
VIE in 2007, FPL may recover storm restoration costs, subject to prudence review by the FPSC. either through surcharges approved 
by the FPSC or through securitization provisions pursuant to Florida law. 

In the event of a loss, the amount of insurance available might not be adequate to cover property damage and other expenses 
incurred. Uninsured losses and other expenses, to the extent not recovered from customers in the case of FPL, would be bome 
by NEE and FPL and could have a material adverse effect on NEE'S and FPL's financial condition, results of operations and liquidity. 

Legal Proceedings - In November 1999, the Attorney General of the United States, on behalf of the U.S. Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA), brought an action in the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Georgia against Georgia Power Company 
and other subsidiaries of The Southern Company for certain alleged violations of the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) 
provisions and the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of the Clean Air Ad. In May 2001, the EPA amended its complaint 
to allege, among other things, that Georgia Power Company wnstructed and is continuing to operate Scherer Unit No. 4, in which 
FPL owns a 76% interest, without obtaining a PSD permit, without complying with NSPS requirements, and without applying best 
available control technology for nitrogen oxides, sulfur dioxides and particulate matter as required by the Clean Air Act. It also 
alleges that unspecified major modifications have been made at Scherer Unit No. 4 that require its compliance with the 
aforementioned Clean AirAct provisions. The EPAseeks injunctive relief requiring the installation of best available control technology 
and civil penalties. Under the EPAs civil penalty rules, the EPA could assess up to $25,000 per day for each violation from an 
unspecified date after June 1, 1975 through January 30, 1997, up to $27,500 per day for each violation from January 31. 1997 
through March 15,2004, up to $32.500 per day for each violation from March 16,2004 through January 12,2009 and up to $37,500 
per day for each violation thereafter. Georgia Power Company has answered the amended complaint, asserting that it has complied 
with all requirements of the Clean Air Act, denying the plaintiffs allegations of liability, denying that the plaintiff is entitled to any of 
the relief that it seeks and raising various otherdefenses. In June 2001, a federal district court stayed discovery and administratively 
closed the case and the EPA has not yet moved to reopen the case. In April 2007, the U.S. Supreme Court in a separate unrelated 
case rejected an argument that a "major modification" occurs at a plant only when there is a resulting increase in the hourly rate of 
airemissions. Georgia Powercompany has made a similar argument in defenseof its case, but hasotherfactual and legaldefenses 
that are unaffected by the U.S. Supreme Court's decision. 

In 1995and 1996, NEE, through an indirectsubsidiary. purchasedfromAdelphia CommunicationsCorporation (Adelphia) 1,091,524 
shares of Adelphia common stock and 20,000 shares of Adelphia preferred stock (convertible into 2,358,490 shares of Adelphia 
common stock) for an aggregate price of approximately $35,900,000. On January 29, 1999, Adelphia repurchased all of these 
shares for $149,213,130 in cash. In June 2004, Adelphia, Adelphia Cablevision, L.L.C. and the Official Committee of Unsecured 
Creditors of Adelphia filed a complaint against NEE and its indirect subsidiary in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court, Southem District of 
New York. The complaint alleges that the repurchase of these shares by Adelphia was a fraudulent transfer, in that at the time of 
the transaction Adelphia (i) was insolvent or was rendered insolvent, (ii) did not receive reasonably equivalent value in exchange 
for the cash it paid, and (iii) was engaged or about to engage in a business or transaction for which any property remaining with 
Adelphia had unreasonably small capital. The complaint seeks the recovery for the benefit of Adelphia's bankruptcy estate of the 
cash paid forthe repurchased shares, plus interest from January 29, 1999. NEE has filed an answerto the complaint. NEE believes 
that the complaint is without merit because, among other reasons, Adelphia will be unable to demonstrate that (i) Adelphia's 
repurchase of shares from NEE, which repurchase was at the market value for those shares, was not for reasonably equivalent 
value, (ii) Adelphia was insolvent at the time of the repurchase, or (iii) the repurchase left Adelphia with unreasonably small 
capital. The trial was completed in May 2012 and closing arguments were heard in July 2012. 

In October2004, TXU Portfolio Management Company (TXU) served FPL Energy Pecos Wind I, LP, FPL Energy Pecos Wind I GP, 
LLC, FPL Energy Pecos Wind 11, LP, FPL Energy Pews Wind I1 GP, LLC and Indian Mesa Wind Farm, LP (NEER Affiliates) as 
defendants in a civil action filed in the District Court in Dallas County, Texas. FPL Energy, LLC, now known as NextEra Energy 
Resources, LLC, was added as a defendant in 2005. The petition alleged that the NEERAffiliates had contractual obligations to 
produce and sell toTXU a minimum quantity of energy and renewable energy creditseach year during the period from 2002 through 
2005 and that the NEERARliates failed to meet this obligation. The plaintiff asserted claims for breach of contract and declaratory 
judgment and sought damages of approximately $34 million plus attorneys' fees, costs and interest. Following a jury trial in 2007, 
among other findings, both TXU and the NEERARliates were found to have breached the contracts. In August 2008, the trial court 
issued a final judgment holding that the contracts were not terminated and neither party was entitled to recover any damages. In 
November 2008, TXU appealed the final judgment to the Fiflh District Court ofAppeals in Dallas, Texas. In an opinion issued in 
July 2010. the appellate court reversed portions of the trial court's judgment, ruling that the contracts' liquidated damage provision 
is an enforceable liquidated damage clause. The appellate court ordered that the case be remanded back to the trial court for 
further proceedings to determine the amount of damages payable by the NEER Afiliates. The NEER ARliates filed a motion for 
rehearing of the appellate wurt's decision, which motion was denied, and in April 2011 filed a petition for review of the appellate 
court decision with the Texas Supreme Court. In February 2012, the Texas Supreme Court granted the petition for review and the 
case has been scheduled for oral argument in September 2012. 
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NEE and FPL are vigorously defending, and believe that they or their affiliates have meritorious defenses to, the lawsuits described 
above. In addition to the legal proceedings discussed above, NEE and its subsidiaries, including FPL. are involved in other legal 
and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims in the ordinary course of their businesses. Generating plants in which NEE or FPL 
has an ownership interest are also involved in legal and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims. the liabilities from which, if any. 
would be shared by NEE or FPL. In the event that NEE and FPL. or their affiliates, do not prevail in the lawsuits described above 
or these other legal and regulatory proceedings, actions and claims, there may be a material adverse effect on their financial 
statements. While management is unable to predict with certainty the outcome of the lawsuits described above or these other legal 
and regulatoly proceedings, actions and claims, based on current knowledge it is not expected that their ultimate resolution. 
individually or collectively, will have a material adverse effect on the financial statements of NEE or FPL. 

I O .  Segment Information 

NEEs reportable segments are FPL, a rate-regulated electric utility, and NEER, a competitive energy business. NEERs segment 
information includes an allocation of interest expense from NEECH based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt and allocated 
shared Service costs. Corporate and Other represents other business activities, other segments that are not separately reportable 
and eliminating entries. NEEs segment infomation is as follows: 

Three Months Ended June 30, 

2012 2011 

NEE NEE 

FPL NEER"' and Other dated FPL NEER'.' and Other dated 
corpwate c m s o c  corpwate conso1i- 

Imillionl, 

ODeiatina ex~enser 5 1.918 5 676 S 51 $ 2.645 $ 2.230 $ 776 '* $ 48 $ 3,054 

Slx Months Ended June 30, 

2012 201 1 

NEE NEE 

FPL NEER'') and Other dated FPL NEER'.~ and Other dated 
cwporate Consoli- corporate conao1i- 

lmillionsl 

Opeatingexpenres $ 3,661 $ 1,415 $ 96 $ 5,172 $ 4.069 $ 

. . .  

June 30.2012 December31.2011 

NEE NEE 

FPL NEER and Other dated FPL NEER and Other dated 
corporate Co"5011- corporate Conroll- 

(millions) 

T 

(a) 

(b) 
(c) 

(d) 

Interest expense allmated from NEECH is based on a deemed csplal slrudure of 70% debt. For this purpose. the defend vedit a~soclated with dfferential 
membenhip interests sold by NEER JUbSidlaneS is included with debt. Residual n o n u t i l i  interest expense is lnciuded m COrpOrafe and M h w  
lnciudea impairment charger Of appmximateiy $51 millin. See Note 3 - Nonrecurring Fair Mlue Measurements. 
2011 includes mer-tax impairment charges of approximately $31 millan. See Note 3 - NonwuWsng Fairvalue Measvrementr Also. see Note 5 fora discussion 
of NEER's tax benms related to PTCs for bolh 2012 and 2011 
Includes state deferred inmme tax benefnr. net of federal incame taxes, of approximately $E4 million. primarily related to slate tax law changer. See Note 5 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

11. Summarized Financial Information of NEECH 

NEECH. a 100% owned subsidiary of NEE, provides funding for, and holds ownership interests in, NEE'S operating subsidiaries 
other than FPL. Most of NEECHs debt, including its debentures, and payment guarantees are fully and unconditionally guaranteed 
by NEE. Condensed consolidating financial information is as follows: 

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Income 

Three Months Ended June 30. 

2012 2011 
NFF LlEE ..LL 

NEE conso11- NEE Consoli- 
(Guaantor) NEECH Other'.' dated (Guarantor) NEECH Other'.' dated 

Net income (loss) $ 607 5 254 $ (254) 5 607 16 580 $ 228 $ (228) 5 580 

Six Months Ended June 30, 

2012 2011 

NEE NEE 

(Guarantor) NEECH Other'  dated (Guarantor) NEECH O l h d '  dated 
NEE cO"s0li- NEE C0"SOC 

. .  (millions) 

Nel income (brr) $ 1.068 $ 473 5 (473) $ 1,068 5 848 5 292 I (292) $ 848 

(a) Reperentr FPL and consolidatmg adlunments 

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Comprehensive Income 

Three Months Ended June 30 
2012 2011 

NEE NEE 

(Guarantor) NEECH me?' dated (Guarantor) NEECH Other'" dated 
NEE consoc NEE Conroll- 

(milllonr) 

SIX Months Ended June 30 

2012 2011 

NEE NEE 

(Guarantor) NEECH Othei" dated (Guarantor) NEECH 0lh.B' dated 
NEE C0"Jolt- NEE Consol* 

(m1111ons) 

(a) Represents FPL and con5018dalmg adjustments. 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

(unaudited) 

Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheets 

December 31,201 1 June 30.2012 

NEE NEE NEE NEE 

tor) NEECH Other'" dated tor) NEECH Othei" dated 
(G".Wa"- ConsoC (Guaran- C0"SOllk 

I".i,,iYII L ....... ~ , = ,  

PROPERTY, PLANT AN0 
EOJIPUUIT 

Elecltic uliliy plant in service 

OTHERASSETS 

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AN0 
S 16,679 $ 27,014 $ 16.697 $ 60,390 $ 15,510 $ 25,497 $ 16.181 $ 57,188 LIABILITIES 

(a) Represents FPL and consolidating adiustmentr 
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NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND FLORIDA POWER 8 LIGHT COMPANY 
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Concluded) 

(unaudited) 

Condensed Consolidating Statements of Cash Flows 

NEE NEE NEE NEE 
(G"ara"- ConsoIk (Guaan- Coneali- 

tor) NEECH Other'.' anea IO,) NEECH Other'" aatea 

(mtllions) 

CASH FLOWS FROM 
INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

Caplal contribution to FPL 12401 240 

FINANCING ACTIVITIES . . .  . 

 et mange in short-term debt - 208 170 - (393) 553 I60  

Other- "et 35 27 0 

Cash and cash equivalents at end 
Of pen4  I t 5 269 5 25 5 295 $ - 5  2 4 6 5  41 $ 287 
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Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations 

This discussion should be read in conjunction with the Notes contained herein and Management's Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations (Managemenfs Discussion) appearing in the 2011 Form 10-K. The results of 
operations for an interim period generally will not give a true indication of results for the year. In the following discussion, all 
comparisons are with the corresponding items in the prior year period. 

OVERVIEW 

NEE's operating performance is driven primarily by the operations of its two principal subsidiaries, FPL, which serves approximately 
4.6 million customer accounts in Florida and is one of the largest rate-regulated electric utilities in the U.S.. and NEER, which 
together with affiliated entities is the largest generator in the U.S. of renewable energy from the wind and sun. The table below 
presents NEE's net income and earnings per share by reportable segment - FPL. NEER and Corporate and Other, which is primarily 
comprised of interest expense, the operating results of FPL FiberNet, Lone Star and other business activities, as well as other 
income and expense items, including income taxes and eliminating entries (see Note 10 for additional segment information). 

Earnings Per Share, 
Net Income assuming dilution Net Income 

Earnings Per Share, 
assuming dilution 

Three Months Ended June 30. Six Months Ended June 30. 
2012 201 1 2012 201 1 2012 201 1 2012 201 1 

.~ . . . .  
(millions) (millions) 

NEE $ 607 $ 580 $ 1.45 $ 1.38 $ 1.068 $ 848 $ 2.57 $ 2.03 

(a) NEERs reruns refled an alloMiOn of inleresl expense from NEECH bared on a deemed capital slruOure of 70% debt and SllOcBfed Shared rervlce msls 

Adiusted Earninas 

NEE prepares its financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). However, 
management uses earnings excluding certain items (adjusted earnings), a nonGAAP financial measure, internally for financial 
planning, for analysis of performance, for reporting of results to the Board of Directoffi and as an input in determining whether 
performance goals are met for performance-based compensation under NEE's employee incentive compensation plans. NEE also 
uses adjusted earnings when communicating its financial results and earnings outlook to investors. NEE's management believes 
adjusted earnings provides a more meaningful representation ofthe company's fundamental earnings power. Although the excluded 
amounts are properly included in the determination of net income in accordance with GAAP. management believes that the amount 
and/or nature of such items make period to period comparisons of operations difficult and potentially confusing. Adiusted earnings 
do not represent a substitute for net income. as prepared in accordance with GAAP. 

Adjusted earnings exclude the unrealized mark-to-market effect of nonqualifying hedges (as described below) and other than 
temporary impairment (OTTI) losses on securities held in NEERs nuclear decommissioning funds, net of the reversal of previously 
recognized OTTI losses on securities sold and losses on securities where price recovery was deemed unlikely (collectively, OTrI 
reversals). OTTI losses and OTTl reversals are reported in other - net in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income. 

NEE and NEER segregate into two categories unrealized mark-to-market gains and losses on energy derivative transactions which 
are used to manage commodity price risk. The first category, referred to as nonqualifying hedges, represents certain transactions 
entered into as economic hedges but the transactions do not meet the requirements for hedge accounting or hedge accounting 
treatment is not elected. Changes in the fair value of those transactions are marked to market and reported in the consolidated 
statements of income, resulting in earnings volatility because the economic offset to the positions which are required to be marked 
to market (such as the physical assets from which power is generated) are not marked to market. As a consequence. NEE'S net 
income reflects only the movement in one part of economically-linked transactions. For this reason, NEE's management views 
results expressed excluding the unrealized mark-to-market impact of the nonqualifying hedges as a meaningful measure of current 
period performance. The second category. referred to as trading activities, represents the net unrealized effect of actively traded 
positions entered into to take advantage of expected market price movements and all other commodity hedging activities. At FPL. 
substantially all changes in the fair value of energy derivative transactions are deferred as a regulatory asset or liability until the 
contracts are settled, and, upon settlement, any gains or losses are passed through the fuel clause or the capacity clause. See 
Note 2. 

The following table provides details of the net unrealized after-tax gains and losses from nonqualifying hedges and after-tax OTTI 
losses, net of reversals. 
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Six Months Ended Three Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 201 1 2012 2011 
(mlllions~ ~, 

Net unrealized ma&-tornxket after-tax gains (losses) hom nongualltymg 
S 65 0 78 I 102 I 147) hedge adlwiy" 

Income (loss) from OTTI after-tax losses on secuntles held ~n NEER's nudear 
decommissioning funds, net of OTTI reversals 1 15 16 2 1  17 5 3 

(a) FOT the three and six months ended June 30. 2012, $63 millan and 5100 milllon, respectively. are included in NEERs net income: the balance is included in 
Corporate and Other. 2011 amounts are included in NEERs net income. 

The change in unrealized mark-to-ma*et activity from nonqualifying hedges is primarily attributable to changes in forward power 
and natural gas prices, as well as the reversal of previously recognized unrealized mark-to-market gains or losses as the underlying 
transactions were realized. As a general rule, a gain (loss) in the nonqualifying hedge category is offset by decreases (increases) 
in the fair value of related physical asset positions in the porffolio or contracts, which are not marked to market under GAAP. 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

Summary 

NEE's net income for the three months ended June 30,2012 and 2011 was $607 million and $580 million, respectively, an increase 
of $27 million, and reflects the following: 

higherresultsat FPLof$52millionprimarilyduetoinvestmentsinplant inselviceand FPL'sabilitytousethesurplusdepreciation 
credit, as permitted under the terns of the stipulation and settlement regarding FPL's base rates (2010 rate agreement), to 
earn an 11% regulatory return on equity (ROE) in 2012, as well as higher cost recovery clause results, and 
higher results at NEER of $12 million primarily due to the absence of an impairment charge recorded in the prior year and 
contributions from new investments, offset in part by a lowerwind resource. 

lower results at Corporate and Other of $37 million primarily due to the absence ofthe state deferred income tax benefit related 
to state tax law changes recorded in 2011 

. 
partly offset by, 
* 

NEEs net income forthe six months ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 was $1,068 million and $848 million, respectively, an increase 
of $220 million, and reflects the following: 

- - 
partly offset by, - 

higher results at FPL of $86 million primarily due to the reasons discussed above, and 
higher results at NEER of $168 million primarily due to net unrealized markto-market after-tax gains from nonqualifying hedge 
activity for the six months ended June 30,2012 compared to losses on such hedges for the six months ended June 30,2011. 

lower results at Corporate and Other of $34 million primarily due to the absence ofthe state deferred income tax benefit recorded 
in 2011. 

NEEs effective income tax rates forthe three and six months ended June 30,201 2 were approximately 29% and 27%, respectively; 
NEEs effective income tax rates for the corresponding periods in 2011 were 20% and 12%. These rates reflect the effect of PTCs 
for wind projects at NEER and deferred income tax benefits assodated with convertible ITCs under the Recovery Act. PTCs and 
deferred income tax benefits associated with convertible ITCs can significantly affect NEE's effective income tax rate depending 
on the amount of pretax income. PTCs can be significantly affected by wind generation and by the expiration of PTCs after ten 
years of production. PTCs for the three and six months ended June 30, 2012 were approximately $50 million and $112 million, 
respectively. and $84 million and $163 million for the cornparable periods in 2011. Deferred income tax benefits assodated with 
convertible ITCs for the three and six months ended June 30, 2012 were approximately $10 million and $23 million, respectively, 
and $1 million and $8 million for the comparable periods in 2011. NEEs effective income tax rates for the three and six months 
ended June 30, 2011 were also reduced by the approximately $64 million state deferred income tax benefit recorded at Corporate 
and Other and, for the six months ended June 30, 2011, the $26 million state ITC benefit. See Note 5 

FPL: Results of ODerations 

FPL's net income for the three months ended June 30,2012 and 201 1 was $353 million and $301 million, respectively, an increase 
of $52 million. FPL's net income for the six months ended June 30,2012 and 2011 was $592 million and $506 million, respectively, 
an increase of $86 million. See Summary above for a discussion of the major drivers of these increases. 

FPL's operating revenues consisted of the following: 
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Three Months Ended 
June 30, June 30, 

2012 2011 2012 2011 
(millions) 

SIX Months Ended 

Other. !ximardy oole anachment rentals transmission and wholesale . .  
sales arid c&lomef-re ale0 fees 66 62 118 108 

Total s 2.580 S 2,801 5 4,804 5 5.047 

Retail Base 

As permitted by the 2010 rate agreement, for the three and six months ended June 30, 2012, FPL collected approximately $16 
million and $52 million, respectively, in additional retail base revenues through the capacity clause related to the placement in 
serviceofWestCounty EnergyCenterUnitNo. 3in May2011. Additional baserevenuesofapproximately$6millionand$Il million 
were collected during the three and six months ended June 30,2012, respectively, as permitted by the FPSC's nuclear cost recovery 
rule, related to new nuclear capaaty which was placed in service in 2011 

Retail Customer Usage and Growth 
For the three months ended June 30, 2012, FPL experienced a 6.2% decrease in average usage per retail customer, reflecting 
weather and other factors, which decreased retail base revenues by approximately $71 million. For the six months ended June 30. 
2012, FPLexperienced aZ.O%decrease in average usage per retailcustomer, reflecting weatherand otherfactors. whichdecreased 
retail base revenues by approximately $51 million. For both the three and six months ended June 30, 2012, FPL experienced a 
0.6% increase in the average number of customer accounts, which increased retail base revenues by approximately $7 million and 
$12 million, respectively. 

Cost Recoverv Clauses 

For the three months ended June 30. 2012 and 2011, cost recovery clauses contributed $38 million and $25 million, respectively, 
to FPL's net income; the amounts for the six months ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 were $71 million and $49 million, 
respectively. The increase in cost recovery clause results was primarily due to a return related to additional nuclear capacity 
investments. In 2012, it is expected that cost recovery clauses will contribute higher earnings for FPL primarily as a result of 
additional nuclear capacity investments. Fluctuations in fuel cost recovery revenues are primarily driven by changes in fuel and 
energy charges which are included in fuel, purchased power and interchange expense in the condensed consolidated statements 
of income, as well as by changes in energy sales. Fluctuations in revenues from other cost recovery clauses and pass-through 
costs are primarily driven by changes in storn-related surcharges, capacity charges, franchise fee costs the impact of changes in 
other operations and maintenance (O&M) and depreciation expenses on the underlying cost recovery clause, investment in solar 
and environmental projects, investment in nuclear capacity until such capacity goes into service and is recovered in base rates, 
pre-construction costs associated with the development of two additional nuclear units at the Turkey Point site and changes in 
energy sales. Capacity charges and franchise fee costs are included in fuel, purchased power and interchange and taxes other 
than income taxes and other, respectively, in the condensed consolidated statements of income. 

Risk Management Fuel Procurement Program 
FPLusesariskmanagementfuelprocurementprogramwhichwasapproved bytheFPSC. The FPSCreviewstheprogramactivities 
and results for prudence on an annual basis as part of its annual review of fuel costs. The program is intended to manage fuel 
price volatility by locking in fuel prices for a portion of FPCs fuel requirements. The current regulatory asset for the change in fair 
value of derivative instruments used in the fuel procurement program was approximately $316 million and $502 million at June 30, 
2012 and December31, 2011, respectively. 

The decrease in fuel cost recovery revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2012 is primarily due to a lower average fuel 
factor of approximately $160 million and lower energy sales of $38 million. The decrease in fuel cost recovery revenues forthe six 
months ended June 30, 2012 is primarily due to a lower average fuel factor of approximately $284 million and lower energy sales 
of $41 million. The change from December 31, 2011 to June 30, 2012 in deferred clause and franchise expenses and deferred 
clause and franchise revenues was approximately $73 million and positively affected NEE'S and FPL's cash flows from operating 
activities for the six months ended June 30, 2012. 

Other Items ImDactinq FPL Results 

Fuel, Purchased Power and Interchange 
The major components of FPL's fuel, purchased power and interchange expense are as follows: 
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Six Months Ended Three Months Ended 
June 30. June 30, 

2012 201 1 2012 2011 

(millions 

Net deferral of retail fuel costs 

Other, prlmanly capacity charges. net of any woacity deferral 130 151 241 275 

Total 3 1.086 S 1,304 3 2.021 3 2.375 

The decrease in fuel and energy charges for the three months ended June 30, 2012 reflects lower fuel and energy prices of $266 
million and lower energy sales of 557 million. The decrease in fuel and energy charges for the six months ended June 30, 2012 
reflects lower fuel and energy prices of $394 million and lower energy sales of $32 million. 

O&M Expenses 
FPL's 0&M expenses increased $8 million for the three months ended June 30, 2012 primarily due to higher employee-related 
cask and higher distribution costs primarily due to tree trimming activities. FPL's 08.M expenses increased $71 million for the six 
months ended June 30, 2012, reflecting higher maintenance costs primarily due to the timing and extent of nuclear and fossil unit 
outages, higher restoration and tree trimming costs and higher employee-related costs. 

Depreciation and Amorlizafion Expense 
The major components of FPCs depreciation and amortization expense are as follows: 

Three Months Ended 
June 30, June 30. 

2012 201 1 2012 2011 

Six Months Ended 

Irnilli""F~ I. ._, 
Surplus depredafian credd recorded under the 2010 rate agreement s (165) 3 (31) I (329) S (131) 

Other demeciation and amortization recovered under base rates 251 231 502 459 

Depreaaiiw and amorIkaNon remvered under cost recovery dauses and 
secu&zed stom-rewvery mst arnorbzation 39 I 2  m 26 

Total 0 125 $ 212 5 243 $ 354 

Under the terms of the 2010 rate agreement, FPL can vary the amount of surplus depreciation credit taken to earn up to an 11% 
regulatory ROE; as of June 30, 2012, approximately $256 million of surplus depreciation credit remained available for use in 
2012. The increase in other depreciation and amortization expense recovered under base ratesforthe three and six months ended 
June 30, 2012 is primarily due lo higher plant in service balances. The increase in depreciation and amortization recovered under 
costrecoveryclausesandsecuritizedstorm-recovery costamottizationforthethreeandsixmonthsended June 30,2012isprimarily 
due to true ups of prior year recoveries under the FPSC's nuclear cost recovery rule. 

lnferesf Expense 
The increase in interest expense forthe three and six months ended June 30, 2012 is primarily due to additional debt outstanding, 
partly offset by lower average interest rates. 

FPL Rate Case 

In March 2012. FPLfiled a petition with the FPSC requesting, among otherthings, a permanent base rate increase, on an annualized 
basis, of approximately $517 million effedive January 2013 and an additional approximately $174 million commencing when FPL's 
modernized Cape Canaveral powerplant becomesoperational. which isexpectedto occur in June 2013. FPL's requested increases 
are based on an allowed regulatory ROE of 11.50%. with a range of plus or minus 100 basis points, consisting of a base ROE of 
11.25% and a 0.25% ROE performance adder conditioned on FPL maintaining the lowest typical residential customer bill among 
all the electric utilities in Florida based on a twelvemonth average. Additionally, FPL's petition proposes the continuation of the 
mechanism for recovery of future storm restoration costs provided under the 2010 rate agreement. Hearings on the base rate 
proceeding are expected during the third quatter of 2012 and a final decision is expected in the fourth quarter of 2012. The 2010 
rate agreement expires at the end of December 2012. 

Major Capital Projects 

In April 2012, the FPSC issued an order approving the modernization of FPL's Port Everglades power plant to a high-effciency 
natural gas-fired approximately 1,280 mw unit, which is expected to be in service in 2016. In May 2012. the Florida Industrial Power 
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Usen Group appealed the FPSCs order, which appeal will be heard by the Florida Supreme Court 

NEER: Results of ODerations 

NEERsnet incomeforthethreemonthsended June 30,2012 and 2011 was$251 millionand $239 million, respectively, an increase 
of$12 million. NEERsnet incomeforthesixmonthsended June 30,2012and 2011 was$472millionand $304million. respectively, 
an increase of $168 million. The primary drivers on an after-tax basis, of these increases were as follows: 

Increase (Decrease) 
From Prior Period 

June 30,2012 June 30,2012 
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 

Gas mifastructure" 5 34 
Customer svpp y ana praprielav pOwer alia gas trading businesses " 111 (9) 

Inleresl expense d Rerentla membersh p costs ana mer 6 (51 

lmpaumfflt charges in 201 I 31 31 

Change m unreallred mark tmarket nonqvalltpng hedge adJvdy")B' (15) 147 

Cnanae n OTT losses on secunLes hela in nddear d e m m m  ssIonln9 funds net 01 OTTl 
reversa 5 61 13 14 

Net inmme increase s 12 s 168 

(a) includes PTCB ana state I T C ~  on wind projeas ana, for new investments. deferea income tax ana other benefns associatea wlth convenible ITCS but doer not 
include aiiosation of interest expense or corporate general ana administrative expenses. R ~ L U I ~ S  from new projects are included in new investments during the 
first twelve months of operation. A proj~t 's  r e m s  are lncluaea in existing assets beginning With me thineenth month of operation 

(b) ~ o e r  n d  include allocation of interest expenre or corporate general ana aaministrative expenses. 
(c) see Note 2 ana O Y O N ~ W  related to derivative innrumemr. 
(a) see table in O Y ~ N I ~ W  for aaamnai a m  

New Investments 

Results from new investments for the three months ended June 30, 2012 reflect the following: 

. 
* 

the addition of approximately 556 mw of wind and 45 mw of solar generation during or after the three months ended June 30, 
2011, 
theabsenceofanafter-taxbenefitassociated withconvertible lTCsof$19million recorded forthethreemonthsended June 30, 
201 1 from the sale of membership interests where the investors elected to receive the convertible ITCs related to the underlying 
wind project; the pretax amount of such benefit is reflected in taxes other than income taxes and other in NEE'S condensed 
consolidated statements of income for the three months ended June 30, 2011, and 
higher deferred tax benefits associated with convertible ITCs of $10 million. 

Results from new investments for the six months ended June 30, 2012 reflect the following: 

. 

. 

. 
Existinq Assets 

For the three months ended June 30, 2012, results from NEERs existing asset portfolio decreased $40 million primarily due to: 

f 

- 
partly offset by, 
* 

the addition of approximately 556 mw of wind and 45 mw of solar generation during or after the six months ended June 30, 
2011, 
lower after-tax benefits associated with convertible ITCs of $9 million from the sale of membership interests where the investors 
elected to receive the convertible ITCs, as discussed above, and 
higher deferred tax benefits associated with convertible lTCs of $15 million. 

lower results from wind assets of $43 million primarily due to a lower wind resource and the roll off of PTCs of $15 million on 
certain wind projects after ten years of production, and 
lower results from non-wind merchant assets of $6 million primarily reflecting unfavorable market conditions and a lower hydro 
resource. offset in part by improved results from Seabrook primarily due to the absence of an outage in the prior year, 

higher results from contracted assets of $3 million primarily due to the absence of a planned outage in the prior year and the 
additionof167mwofcapacity. completedin June2011, atthepoint Beach NuclearPowerPlant(PointBeach) whichcontributed 
$16 million, partly offset by lower results of $6 million related to the expiration of power sales agreements at certain joint venture 
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projects. which is reflected in equity in earnings of equity method investees in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of 
income. 

For the six months ended June 30, 2012, results from NEERs existing asset portfolio decreased $87 million primarily due to: 

. lower results from wind assets of $71 million primarily due to the absence of approximately $33 million of state ITC benefit 
recorded in the prior period, the roll-off of PTCs of $28 million on certain wind projects after ten years of production and the 
balance primarily associated with a lower wind resource, 
lower results from non-wind merchant assets of $16 million primarily associated with reduced capacity at Seabrook, lower 
priced hedges, lowergains on decommissioning funds, and a lower hydro resource offset in part by the absence ofan extended 
refueling outage in 2011 at Seabrook. and 
essentially flat results from contracted assets with increased results at Point Beach of $22 million due to the absence of a 
planned outage in the prior year and the addition of 167 mw of capacity, substantially offset by $17 million of lower results from 
certain joint venture projects primarily due to the expiration of power sales agreements, which is reflected in equity in earnings 
of equity method investees in NEE'S condensed consolidated statements of income. 

. 

Seabrook is expected to run at reduced capacity until its next refueling outage scheduled in the fall of 2012, when repairs will be 
made which are expected to return the unit to its full capacity. 

Gas Infrastructure 

The increase in gas infrastructure results for the six months ended June 30, 2012 is primarily due to exiting the hedged positions 
on a number of future gas drilling opportunities in the first quarter of 2012 and. for both the three and six months ended June 30, 
2012. income from additional natural gas wells. 

Customer SUDD~V and Proorietarv Power and Gas Tradinq 

Results from the customer supply and proprietary power and gas trading businesses decreased for the six months ended June 30, 
2012 primarily due to lower power and gas trading results and a decline in full requirement results reflecting warmer weather in the 
Northeast during the first quarter of 2012. 

lmoairment Charues in 2011 

Impairment charges taken in the prior year relate to the write down to fair value of certain wind and oil-fired generation assets 
deemed to be unrecoverable. resulting in an impairment charge of $51 million which is recorded as a separate line item in NEE's 
condensed consolidated statements of income for the three and six months ended June 30, 2011. The after-tax amount of the 
impairment charge reduced NEERs results for the three and six months ended June 30, 2011 by $31 million. See Note 3 - 
Nonrecurring Fair Value Measurements. 

Interest Exoense. Differential Membershio Costs and Other 

For the three months ended June 30, 201 2, interest expense, differential membership costs and other reflects a gain related to an 
investment previously accounted for under the equity method in which NEER obtained a controlling interest. The change in this 
caption for the six-month period reflects higher costs primarily due to growth of the business, partly offset by the aforementioned 
gain. 

Other Factors 

In addition to the primary drivers ofthe changes in net income discussed above, the discussion below describes changes in certain 
line items set forth in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income as they relate to NEER. 

Operating Revenues 
Operating revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2012 decreased $75 million primarily due to: 

the absence of revenues of approximately $75 million associated with five natural gas-fired generating plants sold in the fourth 
quarter of2011, and 
unfavorable market conditions in the Electric Reliability Council of Texas (ERCOT) and New England Power Pool (NEPOOL) 
regions and lower revenues at NextEra Energy Power Marketing, LLC (PMI) and the existing wind projects (collectively, $96 
million), 

partly offset by, 
* higherrevenuesof$50millionat Point Beachprimarilyduetotheabsenceofaplannedoutageintheprioryearand theaddition 

. 

of 167 mw of capaaty, and 
higher revenues of $48 million from new investments. 

Operating revenues for the six months ended June 30. 2012 increased $182 million primarily due to: 
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. . . 
unrealized mark-to-market gains of $223 million from nonqualifying hedges compared to $18 million of such gains in 2011, 
higher revenues from new investments of approximately $79 million, and 
higher revenues of $78 million at Point Beach primarily due to the absence of a planned outage in the prior year and the addition 
of 167 mw of caoacitv. . I. 

partly offset by, 
* the absence of revenues of $160 million associated with five natural gas-fired generating plants sold in the fourth quarter of 

2011, and 
unfavorable market conditions in the ERCOT and NEPOOL regions and lower revenues at PMI and the existing wind projects 
(collectively. $63 million). 

Operating Expenses 
Operating expenses for the three months ended June 30, 2012 decreased $100 million primarily due to: 

. the absence ofthe $51 million impairment charge recorded in 2011. and 
the absence of operating expenses associated with five natural gas-fired generating plants sold in the fourth quarter of 2011 

Operating expenses for the six months ended June 30, 2012 decreased $185 million primarily due to: 

. . the absence ofthe $51 million impairment charge recorded in 2011, 
$61 million of unrealized mark-to-market losses from nonqualifying hedges compared to $96 million of such losses in 2011, 
and 
the absence of operating expenses associated with five natural gas-fired generating plants sold in the fourth quarter of 2011 

Interest Expense 
NEERs interest expense for the three and six months ended June 30, 2012 decreased $9 million and $17 million, respectively, 
primarily due to lower average interest rates. 

Gains on Disposal of Assets - net 
Gains on disposal of assets - net in NEE's condensed consolidated statements of income for the three and six months ended 
June 30, 2012 and 2011 primarily reflect gains on sales of securities held in NEERs nuclear decommissioning funds. 

Tax Credits and Benefits 
PTCs from NEERs wind oroiects are reflected in NEERs earninas. PTCs are recoonized as wind enerav is aenerated and sold 

I .  - - _ _  " 
based on a per kwh rate prescribed in applicable federal and state statutes. Also see Summary above and Note 5 for a discussion 
of PTCs and deferred income tax benefits associated with convertible ITCs. 

Wind and Solar Construction 

NEER plans to add approximately 1,300 mw of new U.S. wind generation in 2012, including 177 mw added in the first quarter of 
2012. and approximately600mwofnewwindgeneration inCanada between2012through2015. NEERplanstoadd approximately 
900 mw of new solar generation during the period 2012 through 2016, including 40 mw acquired in the first quarter of 2012. 

In its development and operation of U.S. wind generation facilities, NEER depends heavily on the federal PTC, which currently 
provides an income tax credit for the production of electricity from utility-scale wind turBines for the first ten years of commercial 
operation. This incentive was created under the Energy Policy Act of 1992 and is set to expire such that it will not apply to new 
wind projects that first achieve wmmercial operation afler December 31,2012. Wind and solar project developers also can choose 
to receive a 30% ITC, which would be in place of the PTC in the case of wind projects. To be eligible, commercial operation needs 
to occur before 2013 in the case of wind and before 2017 in the case of solar. For projects placed in sewice before 2013 in the 
case of wind or before 2017 in the case of solar, in each case at which construction began before the end of 2011, developers can 
elect to receive an equivalent cash payment from the U.S. Department of Treasury for the value of the 30% ITC. Any failure to 
renew the PTC legislation or adopt other legislation conducive to the economic development of wind and solar generation facilities 
in the U.S. could impede NEERs ability to economically develop wind and solar energy projects in the U.S. and could have a 
material adverse effect on NEE'S business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. Any renewal or new conducive 
legislative actions are currently uncertain. 

In addition, Spain is considering the imposition of new taxes or other assessments on energy generation, including energy to be 
generated by the 99.8 mw of solar thermal facilities that NEER is constructing in Spain. The imposition of new taxes or other 
assessments on the projects could result in, among other things, a loss of NEERs investments in the projects or reduced project 
returns. Actions by the Spanish government, depending on size, also could relieve the project lenders from their current funding 
obligations, requiring NEER either to increase its equity commitment to the project or to abandon the project. which could obligate 
NEE to repay all outstanding project borrowings. Any of the foregoing wuld have a material effect on NEE's business, financial 
condition, results of operations and prospects. 
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Corporate and Other: Results of Operations 

Corporate and Other is primarily comprised of interest expense, the operating results of FPL FiberNet, Lone Star and other business 
activities, as well as corporate interest income and expenses. Corporate and Other allocates non-utility interest expense and shared 
sewice costs to NEER. Interest expense is allocated based on a deemed capital structure of 70% debt and, for purposes of 
allocating non-utility interest expense, the deferred credit associated with differential membership interests sold by NEERs 
subsidiaries is included with debt. Each subsidiary's income taxes are calculated based on the "separate return method," except 
that tax benefits that could not be used on a separate return basis, but are used on the consolidated tax return, are recorded by 
the subsidiary that generated the tax benefits. Any remaining consolidated income tax benefits or expenses are recorded at 
Corporate and Other. The major components of Corporate and Othets results, on an after-tax basis, are as follows: 

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended 
June 30. June 30. 

2012 201 1 201 2 2011 

(rnllll0"S) 

Interest incnme 8 6 16 15 

Other 9 6 17 14 

Net n a m e  s 3 s  4 0 s  4 s  38 

The increase in interest expense, net of allocations to NEER, for the three- and six-month periods reflects a lower allocation of 
interest costs to NEER. as NEER has obtained addltional projectspecific financing. and higher debt outstanding, partly offset by 
lower average interest rates. The federal and state income tax benefits reflect consolidating income tax adjustments and for the 
three and six months ended June 30. 2011 primarily reflect the state deferred income tax benefit of approximately $64 million, net 
of federal income taxes. related to state tax law changes in 2011. Other includes all other corporate income and expenses, as well 
as other business activities. 

Lone Star Rate Case 

In May 2012, Lone Star reached an agreement with the majority ofthe intervenors in its rate case regarding the sttucture and timing 
of rates that will become effective when certain assets are placed in service. and as a result, amended its rate case filing. Lone 
Star does not expect any significant financial impacts on the project as a result of the agreement. A final decision by the Public 
Utility Commission of Texas on the rate proceeding, as amended, is expected by the fourth quarter of 2012. 

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES 

NEE and its subsidiaries. including FPL, require funds to support and grow their businesses. These funds are used for, among 
other things, working capital, capital expenditures. investments in or acquisitions of assets and businesses, payment of maturing 
debt obligations and, from time lo time, redemption or repurchase of outstanding debt or equity securities. It is anticipated that 
these requirements will be satisfied through a combination of cash flow from operations, short- and long-term borrowings, and the 
issuance, from time to time, of short- and long-term debt and equity securities. consistent with NEE'S and FPCs objective of 
maintaining, on a long-term basis, a capital structure that will supporta strong investmentgrade credit rating. NEE, FPLand NEECH 
rely on access to credit and capital markets as significant sources of liquidity for capital requirements and other operations that are 
not satisfied by operating cash flows. The inabillty of NEE, FPL and NEECH to maintain their wrrent credit ratings could affect 
their ability to raise short- and long-term capital, their cost of capital and the execution of their respective financing strategies. and 
could require the posting of additional collateral under certain agreements. 
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Cash Flows 

Sources and uses of NEE's and FPL's cash for the six months ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 were as follows: 

NEE FPL 

Six Months Ended June 30, 

2012 201 1 2012 2011 

Six Months Ended June 30, 

3 486 185 

Net increase (decrease) ~n cash and cash equivalents I (82) S (15) $ (10) $ 21 

NEE's primary capital requirements are for expanding and enhancing FPL's electric system and generating facilities to continue to 
provide reliable selvice to meet customer electricity demands and for funding NEERs investments in independent power and other 
projects The following table provides a summary of the major capital investments for the six months ended June 30, 2012 and 
2011 

Six Months Ended June 30, 

2012 201 1 

(millions) 

NEER: 

Solar 630 218 

Corporate and Other 271 156 
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In July 2012. an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of NEER borrowed approximately $99 million under a limited-recourse variable 
rate term loan, maturing in December 2015. Interest on the loan will be based on the threemonth London InterBank Offered Rate 
(LIBOR) plus a specified margin, payable quarterly, and the principal will be partially amortizing on a quarterly basis. Upon funding 
of the loan, the NEER subsidiary also entered into two interest rate swaps to hedge against interest rate movements with respect 
to interest payments on the loan. The proceeds of the loan were used to reimburse NEER. in part, for its capital contributions 
related to the development and construction of wind generation facilities with a generating capacity totaling approximately 206 mw 
located in California. The loan is secured by liens against the NEER subsidiary's ownership interest in the entities that own the 
facilities, which arewholly-owned subsidianesofthe NEERsubsidiary. The loan agreement containsdefault and related acceleration 
provisions relating to the failure to make required payments or to observe other covenants in the loan agreement and related 
documents. actions by the borrower or by other parties under specified agreements relating to the generating facilities or the loan 
agreement. the termination of certain of such specified agreements and certain bankruptcy-related events. 

Liquidity 

At June 30, 2012. NEE'S total net available liquidity was approximately $5.2 billion, of which FPL's portion was approximately $2.7 
billion. The table below provides the components of FPL's and NEECHs net available liquidity at June 30, 2012: 

Maturity Dale 

FPL NEECH Total FPL NEECH 
(millions) 

Less letters of credit 1,532 1,540 

Revolvlng a e d d  fadlay 235 - 235 2014 

Less borrowings 

(a) Provideforthefunding 0f10an6up1017.583 million (f3.0I4million f0rFPL)and the isruanceofiettemofuedl uplof4.083 million (11.564millionforFPL). The 
entlre amount of the medii facillier Is available for general mrpMate purposes, including lo provide back-up liquidity for FPL's and NEECH's commercial paper 
progamr and Other Shon-term borrowings and to provide addlional Iquidly in the event Of a loss to the companies' or their Subsidiaries' operating facilnier 
(including. in thecareofFPL,atransmirslonanddistribution propecTlorr). FPCS bankrevolving lineofcredlfacilliesarealsoavailableta supp-mthepurchare 
Of $633 milllon Of POIIYtion Wntml. solid waste disposal and industrial development revenue bonds in the event they are tendwed by individual bond holden and 
not remarketed prior lo maturity 
Approximatelyfl.114 millin Of FPCrand $1.469million ofNEECHs bank revolving lineafcredlfacilllierexpire in 2013. The remaining ponion Ofbankrevolving 
line of uedl facillies for FPL and NEECH expires in 2017. 

lb) 
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debt and other obligations of NEER and its subsidiaries 

At June 30, 2012, NEE had approximately $1.6 billion of standby letters of credit ($8 million for FPL), approximately $157 million 
of surety bonds ($55 million for FPL) and approximately $13.9 billion notional amount of guarantees and indemnifications ($24 
million for FPL), of which approximately $9 billion ($12 million for FPL) letters of credit, guarantees and indemnifications have 
expiration dates within the next five years. An aggregate of approximately $1.5 billion ($8 million for FPL) of the standby letters of 
credit at June 30. 2012 were issued under FPL's and NEECHs credit facilities. 

Each of NEE and FPL believe it is unlikely that it would incur any liabilities associated with these letters of credit, surety bonds, 
guarantees and indemnifications. Accordingly, at June 30, 2012, NEE and FPLdid not have any liabilities recorded for these letters 
of credit, surety bonds, guarantees and indemnifications. 

Shelf Registration 
In August 2009, NEE, NEECH, FPL and certain affiliated trusts filed a shelf registration statement with the SEC for an unspecified 
amount of securities which became effective upon filing. The amount of securities issuable by the companies is established from 
timetotime bytheirrespectiveboardsofdirectors. AsofJuly26,2012, securitiesthatmay beissued undertheregistrationstatement 
include, depending on the registrant, senior debt securities, subordinated debt securities, junior subordinated debentures, first 
mortgage bonds, preferred trust securities. common stock, preferred stock stock purchase contracts. stock purchase units, warrants 
andguaranteesrelated tocertainofthosesecurities. AsofJuly26,2012, NEEand NEECH hadapproximately $325million(issuable 
by either or both of them up to such aggregate amount) of board-authorized available capacity, and FPL had $150 million of board- 
authorized available capacity. 

Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity 

NEE and FPL are exposed to risks associated with adverse changes in commodity prices, interest rates, equity prices and currency 
exchange rates. Financial instruments and positions affecting the finanaal statements of NEE and FPL described below are held 
primarily for purposes other than trading. Market risk is measured as the potential loss in fair value resulting from hypothetical 
reasonably possible changes in commodity prices. interest rates, equity prices or currency exchange rates over the next 
year. Management has established risk management policies to monitor and manage such market risks, as well as credit risks. 

Commoditv Price Risk 

NEE and FPL use derivative instruments (primarily swaps, options, futures and forwards) to manage the commodity price risk 
inherent in the purchase and sale of fuel and electricity. In addition, NEE, through NEER. uses derivatives to optimize the value of 
power generation assets and engages in power and gas marketing and trading activities to take advantage of expected future 
favorable price movements. See Note 2. 

The changes in the fair value of NEE'S consolidated subsidiaries'energy contract derivative instrumentsforthe three and six months 
ended June 30,2012 were as follows: 

Hedges on Owned Assets 
FPL Cost 

NO"- Recovery 
Trading Qualifying OCI Clauses NEE Total 

(rnAhons) 

Fair value of contracts Outstanding at March 31, 2012 5 75 s 796 5 7 5  (597) 5 281 

Net margin Cash collaleral paid (rem ued) 
Total maWo-market energy m t r a c t  net assets (Iiabilibes) 

(147) 

at June 30.2012 t 113 t 899 $ 4 5  (3021 t 567 
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Hedges on Owned Assets 
FPL Cast 

Non- Recovery 
Trading Qualifying OCI Clauses NEE Total 

(millions) 

2 2 

Net margin cash collateml paid (received) 

NEE'S total mark-to-mafiet energy wntrad net assets (liabilities) at June 30, 2012 shown above are included on the condensed 
consolidated balance sheets as follows: 

June 30, 
XI12 

(millions) 

The sources of fair value estimates and maturity of energy wntrad derivative instruments at June 30. 2012 were as follows: 

Maturity 

2014 2015 2016 Thereafter Tdal 2012 2013 

(millions) 
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The changes in the fair value of NEE's consolidated subsidiaries'energy contract derivative instruments forthe three months ended 
June 30, 2011 were as follows: 

Hedges on Owned Assets 

FPL Cost 
Non- Recovery NEE 

Trading Qualifying oci Clauses Total 
(millions 

5 15 

at June 30,201 1 352 $ 30 5 (140) $ 263 

Hedges on Owned Assets 

FPL Cost 
Non- ReU3"ely NEE 

Trading Qualifying OCI Clauses Total 
(mllll0"S) 

31 

air value of canlrads outstanding at June 30, 201 1 9 352 30 251 

at June 30.2011 5 9 $  352 $ 30 $ (140) $ 263 

With respect to commodities, NEE's EMC. which is compnsed ofcerlaln members ofsenlor management, and NEE's chiefexecutive 
officer are responsible for the overall approval of market nsk management poliues and the delegallon of approval and authorization 
levels The EMC and NEE'S chief executive officer receive penodic updates on market positions and related exposures, credit 
exposures and overall risk management activities 

NEE uses a value-at-nsk (VaR) model to measure commodity price market risk in its trading and mark-lo-market portfolios The 
VaR IS the estimated nominal loss of market value based on a oneday holding period at a 95% confidence level using historical 
simulation methodology As of June 30. 2012 and December 31, 2011, the VaR figures are as follows 

Non-Qualifying Hedges 
and Hedges in OCI and 

Trading FPL Cost Recovery Clauses") Total 
FPL NEER NEE FPL NEER NEE FPL NEER NEE -- 

Irnillinnc\ 

(a) Non-qualfying hedges are employed 10 reduce me market risk exposure 10 physical assels or CDnlmds Which are not marked 10 market. The VaR figures forthe 
"on-qualifying hedger and hedges in OCI and FPL cost remvew clauses categow do "01 represent the economic exposure lo commodity price movements. 

49 



Interest Rate Risk 

NEE and FPLare exposed to risk resultingfrom changesin interest rates as a result oftheir respective issuancesofdebt. investments 
in special use funds and other investments. NEE and FPL manage their respective interest rate exposure by monitoring current 
interest rates, entering into interest rate swaps and using a combination of fixed rate and variable rate debt. Interest rate swaps 
are used to mitigate and adjust interest rate exposure when deemed appropriate based upon market conditions or when required 
by financing agreements. 

The following are estimates of the fair value of NEE's and FPL's financial instruments: 

June 30,2012 December 31, 201 1 
Carrying Estimated Carrying Estimated 
Amount Fair Value Amount Fair Value 

(millions) 

Fixed income securities 

Other investments: 

Interest rate swaps - net unrea ized losses $ (281) $ (281)'d' $ (283) $ (283) " 
FPL 

Fixed income securities - mecial use funds 5 1.568 $ 1.568 la) $ 1.499 $ 1.499 la) 

Long-term debt. rnduding current matuntws S 8,107 $ 9,553 IC' $ 7.533 $ 9,078 "' 
(a) 
(b) 
(c) 

(d) 

The special use funds of NEE and FPL consist of restricted funds set aside to cover the cost of storm damage for FPL and for the 
decommissioning of NEE's and FPL's nuclear power plants. A portion of these funds is invested in fixed inwme debt securities 
primarilycarried atestimatedfairvalue. At FPL, changesin fairvalue. includingany OTTl losses, result ina correspondingadjustment 
to the related liability accounts based on current regulatory treatment. The changes in fair value of NEE'S non-rate regulated 
operations result in a corresponding adjustment to OCI, except for impairments deemed to be other than temporary. including any 
credit losses, which are repofied in current period earnings. Because the funds set aside by FPLfor stom damage could be needed 
at any time, the related investments are generally more liquid and, therefore, are less sensitive to changes in interest rates. The 
nuclear decommissioning funds, in contrast. are generally invested in longer-term securities, as decommissioning activities are not 
scheduled to begin until at least 2030 (2032 at FPL). 

Estimated usmg quoted market prices for these or similar issues. 
Estimated using a discounted Cash mw valuation technique baaed on cenain observable yield a w e s  and indices wnsaeting me wedl pmfile ofihe bmower. 
Estimated using enher quoted market ptices for the same or similar issues or discoumed cash now vaiuat~on technique. considering me arrent uedi spread of 
the debtor. 
Modeled internally using discounted cash flow vaiuafion teanlque and applying a wean valuatim adjustment. 
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At June 30, 2012, the estimated fair value of NEE's interest rate swaps was as follows: 

Notion a I Effeedive Maturity Rate Rate Estimated 
Amount Date Date Paid Received Fair Value 
(millions) niillions 

68 

5124 December 2023 3 725% Variable(s' 

. .  

Total interest rate swaps 5 

(a) Three-month LIBOR plus 0.4726%. 
(b) Three-month LIBOR plus 0.7980%. 
(c) Threemonth LIBOR plus 4.8275%. 
(d) Three-month LIBOR plus 6.675%. 
(e) Threemonth LIBOR plus 3 945% 
(f) Three-month LIBOR plus 2.05%. 
(g) Threemonth LIBOR. 
(h) Six-month LIBOR. 
(i) 
0) Three-momh Banker's Acceptance Rate. 
(k) 
(I) Su-month Eutibor. 
(m) 

Exchange of payments does n n  begin until December 2016, December 2016, May 2017. December 2013, June 2018 and June 2013, reSPectively. 

One-month Euro Interbank Onered Rate (Euribor). 

Rale varies over time from 0.49145b to 3.0048%. 

Based upon a hypothetical 10% decrease in interest rates, which is a reasonable near-ten market change, the net fair value of 
NEE's net liabilities would increase by approximately 51.173 million ($596 million for FPL) at June 30, 2012. 
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Equity Price Risk 

NEEana FPLareexposedtors6resultingfromchanges npr.cesloreqLitysecurties Forexample NEE snuceardecomm ssontng 
resewe funds IncLoe mametab e equity secuf ties primari y carr ea at tneir rnamet value of appr0x.mate.y $2 081 m .I on ana $1 970 
m 11 on ($1 299 m lion ana $1 238 mil ion for FPL) at June 30 2012 and December 31. 2011 respect vely At Jme 30 2012 a 
hypothetical 10% decrease in the prices qdoteo by stock exchanges which IS a reasonaole near-term mamet change WOJIa result 
n a $196 m I ion ($124 million for FPL) reauction in fair va1i.e For FPL a correspond ng adjusment would be made to tne maled 
iaot ty accOJnts based on cdrrent regulatory treatment. ana for NEE s non-rate regulated operations a conesponaing aa,ustment 
woJla be made to OCI to the extent the market valJe of tne securtties exceeded amortized cost and to 0-1 loss to the extent the 
market vaLe s oelow amortizes cost 

Currencv Exchanae Rate Risk 

At June 30,2012, with respect to certain debt issuances and borrowings, NEECH has two cross currency swaps to hedge against 
currency movements with respect to both interest and principal payments. At June 30,2012 and December 31.2011, the fair value 
of cross currency swaps was approximately $(ll) million and $18 million, respectively. 

Credit Risk 

NEE and its subsidiaries are also exposed to credit risk through their energy marketing and trading operations. Credit risk is the 
risk that a financial loss will be incurred if a wunterparty to a transaction does not fulfill its financial obligation. NEE manages 
counterparty credit risk for its subsidiaries with energy marketing and trading operations through established poliaes, including 
counterparty credit limits, and in some cases credit enhancements. such as cash prepayments, letters of credit, cash and other 
collateral and guarantees. 

Credit risk is also managed through the use of master netting agreements. NEE's credit department moniton current and forward 
credit exposure to counterparties and their affiliates, both on an individual and an aggregate basis. For all derivative and contractual 
transactions, NEE's energy marketing and trading operations, which includes FPL's energy marketing and trading division, are 
exposed to losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties to these transactions. Some relevant considerations when 
assessing NEE's energy marketing and trading operations' credit risk exposure include the following: 

Operations are primarily concentrated in the energy industry. 
Trade receivables and other financial instruments are predominately with energy, utility and financial sewices related companies, 
as well as municipalities, cooperatives and other trading companies in the U.S. 
Overall credit risk is managed through established credit policies and is oveneen by the EMC. 
Prospective and existing customen are reviewed for creditworthiness based upon established standards, with customen not 
meeting minimum standards providing various credit enhancements or secured payment terms, such as letters of credit or the 
posting of margin cash collateral. 
Master netting agreements are used to offset cash and noncash gains and losses arising from derivative instruments with the 
same counterparty. NEE's policy is to have master netting agreements in place with significant counterparties. 

Based on NEE'S policies and risk exposures related to credit. NEE and FPL do not anticipate a material adverse effect on their 
financial statements as a result of wunterparty nonperformance. As of June 30, 2012, approximately 96% of NEE's and 100% of 
FPL's energy marketing and trading counterparty credit risk exposure is associated with companies that have investment grade 
credit ratings. 
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk 

See Management's Discussion - Energy Marketing and Trading and Market Risk Sensitivity. 

Item 4. Controls and Procedures 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 

As of June 30, 2012. each of NEE and FPL had performed an evaluation, under the supervision and with the participation 
of its management, including NEEs and FPL's chief executive officer and chief financial officer, of the effectiveness of the 
design and operation of each company's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934 Rule 13a-I5(e) or 15d-l5(e)). Based upon that evaluation. thechief executive officerand chieffinancial officerofeach 
of NEE and FPL concluded that the company's disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of June 30, 2012. 

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

NEE and FPL are continuously seeking to improve the efficiency and effectiveness of their operations and of their internal 
controls. This results in refinements to processes throughout NEE and FPL. However, there has been no change in NEE's 
or FPL's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during NEEs and FPL's most recent fiscal quarter that has 
materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, NEE's or FPL's internal control over financial reporting. 

PART II -OTHER INFORMATION 

Item 1. Legal Proceedings 

NEE and FPL are parties to various legal and regulatoly proceedings in the ordinary course of their respective businesses. For 
information regarding legal proceedings that could have a material effect on NEE or FPL. see Item 3. Legal Proceedings and Note 14 
- Legal Proceedings to Consolidated Financial Statements in the 2011 Form 10-K and Note 9 - Legal Proceedings herein. Such 
descriptions are incorporated herein by reference 

Item 1A. Risk Factors 

There have been no material changes from the risk factors disclosed in NEE's and FPL's March 2012 Form 10-0 and 2011 Form 
10-K. The factors discussed in Part II. Item IA.  Risk Factors in NEE's and FPL's March 2012 Form 10-Q and in Part I, Item IA. 
Risk Factors in NEEs and FPL's 2011 Form 10-K. as well as other information set forth in this report. which could materially adversely 
affect NEEs and FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects should be carefully considered. The risks 
described in NEE's and FPL's March 2012 Form IO-Q and 2011 Form 10-K are not the only risks facing NEE and FPL. Additional 
risks and uncertainties not currently known to NEE or FPL. or that are currently deemed to be immaterial, also may materially 
adversely affect NEE's or FPL's business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects. 

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds 

(c) Information regarding purchasesmade by NEE of itscommon stockduring thethree monthsended June30, 2012 isasfollows: 

Total Number of Shares 
Purchased as Part of a 

Maximum Number of 
Shares that May Yet be 

Total Number Average Price Paid Publicly Announced Purchased Under the 
Period of Shares Purchased(" Per Share 

Total 5,946 5 65.87 __ 
- 

Includes: (1) in May 2012, Shares of mmmon stock wllhheld hom employees to pay cenain wthholding taxes upon the vening Of $lock awards granted 10 Such 
employees undw the NexlEra Energy, Inc. Amended and Restated Long-Term Incentive Plan (former LTIP): and (2) in June 2012, shares of common stock 
purchased as a reinvestment of dividends by lhe trustee of a grmtortTust in mnnenion wlh NEEO obligation under a February 2 w 6  grant underthe former LTIP 
10 an exeMive ofr!!r of deferred retiement 5haTe awards. 
In February 2005. NEEs Board of Diredom authorized a mmmon stock repurchase plan (11 up to 20 million shares Of common stmk overan unrpecRed period. 
which authorization was mest recently reatfirmed and ratified by the Board of DlreCtoPj in July 2011 
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ltem 5. Other Information 

(a) None 

(b) None 

(c) Other events 

(i) Reference is made to ltem 1. Business - NEEs Operating Subsidiaries - NEER - NEER Employees in the 2011 Form 10-K. 

Certain subsidiaries of NEER have renegotiated or are in the process of renegotiating collective bargaining agreements. As 
of July 26, 2012, the status of these contracts is as follows: 

- 

- 
- 

- 
- 

Reference is made to ltem 1. Business - NEE Environmental Matters - Environmental Regulations - Clean Water Act Section 
316(b) in the 2011 Form 10-K. 

The EPA's deadline for issuing its final rule under Section 316(b) of the Clean Water Act has been extended to the summer 
of 201 3. 

International Brotherhood ofElectrica1 Workers(lBEW)inWsconsin has fourseparate contractsexpiring from September 
2013 through August 2015. 
IBEW in Iowa has one contract which expires in May 2015. 
Security Police and Fire Professionals of America in Iowa has one contract which is under a temporary extension through 
September 2012. 
IBEW in California has one contract which expires in March 2015. 
International Union of Operating Engineers in Illinois has one contract which expires in February 2015. 

(ii) 

(iii) Reference is made to ltem 1. Business - NEE Environmental Matters - Environmental Regulations - Regulation of GHG 
Emissions in the 2011 Form 10-K. 

In June 2012, the U.S. Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia upheld the EPAs greenhouse gas regulations, which 
regulations are not expected to have a material adverse effect on the modernization of FPL's Port Everglades facility. 
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Item 6. Exhibits 

Exhibit 
Number necrrintinn Ilrr --, 

l Y C C  T T L  -" ..-.. 
'4(a) Purchase Contract Agreement dated as of May 1,2012. between NextEra Energy, Inc. and The 

Bank of New York Melbn, as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhibat 4(a) to Form 8-K dated 
May4, 2012. File No. 1-8841) 

x 

'4(b) Pledge Agreement, dated as of May 1, 2012, between NextEra Energy, Inc , Deutsche Bank 
Trust Company Americas, as Collateral Agent, Custodial Agent and Secunties Intermediary, and 
The Bank of New Yolk Mellon, as Purchase Contract Agent (filed as Exhlblt 4(b) to Form 8-K 
dated May 4, 2012. File No 1-8841) 

x 

*4(d) Mortgage and Deed of Trust dated as of January 1, I< 
Supplements thereto, between FPLand Deutsche BankTrust Company Americas, Trustee (filed 
as Exhibit 8-3, File No. 2-4845; Exhibit 7(a). File No. 2-7126; Exhibit 7(a). File No. 2-7523; Exhibit 
7(a), File No. 2-7990; Exhibit 7(a). File No. 2-9217; Exhibit 4(a)-5. File No. 2-10093; Exhibit 4 
(c). File No. 2-11491; Exhibit 4(b)-1. File No. 2-12900; Exhibit 4(b)-1. File No. 2-13255; Exhibit 
4(b)-1. File No. 2-13705; Exhibit4(b)-l. FileNo. 2-13925; Exhibit4(b)-l. File No. 2-15088; Exhibit 
4(b)-1, File No. 2-15677; Exhibit4(b)-l, FileNo. 2-20501; Exhibit4(b)-l, File No. 2-22104; Exhibit 
2(c), File No. 2-23142; Exhibit 2(c). File No. 2-24195; Exhibit 4(b)-1. File No. 2-25677; Exhibit 2 
(c), File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 2(c). File No. 2-29001; Exhibit 2(c). File No. 2-30542; Exhibit 2(c). 
File No. 2-33038; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-37679; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-39006; Exhibit 2(c). File 
No. 241312; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 244234; Exhibitqc), File No. 246502; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 
248679; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 249726; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-50712; Exhibit 2(c). File 
No. 2-52826; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-53272; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-54242; Exhibit 2(c). File No. 
2-56228; Exhibits 2(c) and 2(d), File NO. 260413; Exhibits 2(c) and 2(d), File No. 2-65701; 
Exhibit 2(c), File No. 2-66524; Exhibit 2(c), File No. 247239; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-69716; 
Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-70767; Exhibit 4(b), File NO. 2-71542; Exhibit 4(b), File No. 2-73799; 
Exhibits 4(c). 4(d) and 4(e), File No. 2-75762; Exhibit 4(c), File No. 2-77629; Exhibit 4(c), File 
No. 2-79557; Exhibit 99(a) to Post-Effective Amendment No. 5 to Form S-8, File No. 33-18669; 
Exhibit 99(a) to Post-EffectiveArnendment No. 1 to Form S-3, File No. 33-46076; Exhibit 4(b) to 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1993, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(i) to Form IO-Q 
for the quarter ended June 30, 1994, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(b) to Form 10.0 for the quarter 
ended June30. 1995. File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(a) to Form IO-Q for the quarter ended 
March 31.1996, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4 lo Form 10-Q for the quarter ended June 30. 1998, 
File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4 to Form IO-Q forthe quarterended March 31, 1999, File No. 1-3545; 
Exhibit 4(9 to Form 10-K for the y e a  ended December 31, 2000, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(g) 
to Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2000, File No. 1-3545; Exhibit 4(0). File No. 
333-102169; Exhibit 4(k)to Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Form S-3, File No. 333-102172; 
Exhibit 4(1) to Post-EffectiveAmendment No. 2 to Form S-3, File No. 333-102172; Exhibit 4(m) 
to Post-EffectiveAmendment No. 3 to Form S-3, File No. 333-102172; Exhibit 4(a) to Form 10- 
Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2004, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4(f) to Amendment No. 
1 to Form 5-3, File No. 333-125275; Exhibit 409 to Post-Effective Amendment No. 2 to Form 
S-3, File Nos. 333-116300, 333-116300-01 and 333-116300-02; Exhibit 4(z) to Post-Effective 
Amendment No. 3 to Form 5-3, File Nos. 333-116300. 333-116300-01 and 333-116300-02; 
Exhibit 4(b) to Form 10-0 forthe quarter ended March 31, 2006, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4(a) 
to Form 8-K dated April 17, 2007, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated October I O ,  
2007, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-Kdated January 16. 2008. File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 
4(a) to Form 8-Kdated March 17,2009, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-Kdated February 
9, 2010, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated December 9. 2010, File NO. 2-27612; 
Exhibit 4(a) to Form 8-K dated June 10, 2011, File No. 2-27612; Exhibit 4 to Form 8-K dated 
December 13, 2011, File No. 2-27612; and Exhibit 4 to Form 8-Kdated May 15. 2012, File No. 
2-2761 2 )  

'4(e) Offcets Certificate of NextEra Energy Capital Holdings, Inc , dated May 26. 2009. mat ing the 
S e w  C Debentures due June 1. 2014 (filed as Exhibit 4(c) to Form 8-K dated May 22. 2009, 
FileNo. 1-8841) 

>tal Holaings. inc 10 Tne Bank of New Yolk 

x 

x '4(0 Letter, dated May 21,2012, from NextEra Energy CaF 
Mellon. as trustee, setting forth certain terms of the Series C Debentures due June 1 2014 
effective May 21. 2012 (filed as Exhibit 4(b) to Form 8-K dated May 21. 2012, File No. 1-8841) 
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Exhibit 
Number Description NEE FPL 

X 10fal Consultino Aoreement between Florida Power 8 Llght Company and AJO Consulting Services, x 
~ I ~ I  _ "  

LLC dated as of May 3, 2012 

101~) AooendixA2 (revised as of May 2. 2012) to the Restated NextEra Energy, Inc. Supplemental x X 
~~I . .  

Executive Retirement Plan 

12(b) Computation of Ratios X 

31(a) 

31,D) 

Rule 13a-14(a~15d-I4(a) Certification of Chief Execubve Officer of N e e a  Energy. Inc 

Rule 13a-l4[aj/t5d-l4(a) Certification of Cnief Finanual Officer of NextEra Energy, InC 

X 

X 

31(c) 

311dl Rue 13a-l41a,/15d-l4(a) Certification of Chsef Financial 0ff.cer of Florida Power 8 Llght X 

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-l4(a) Cerbflcabon of Chief Execubve ORmr of F l d a  Power 8 Llght X 

Company 

. ,  . .  . .  
Company 

X 

101.SCH XBRL Schema Document X X 

101 PRE XBRL Presentation Linkbase Document X X 

101 CAL XBRL Calculation Linkbase Document X X 

101 LAB XBRL Label Linkbase Document X X 

.. 
101.DEF XBRL Definition Linkbase Document X X 

NEE ana FPL agree IO furnish 10 tne SEC upon request any inslrdment w th respect 10 long-term aeol tnat NEE an0 FPL have not 
filed as an exhiD t pursuant lo the exemption provioeo DY Item 601(o)[4)(1111(A) of RegJla1,on S-K 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrants have duly caused thls report to be signed 
on their behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized. 

Date: July 26. 2012 

NEXTERA ENERGY. INC. 
(Registrant) 

CHRIS N. FROGGATT 
Chris N. Froggatt 

Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Officer 
of NextEra Energy, Inc. 

(Pnncipal Accounting Officer of NextEra Energy, Inc.) 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 
(Registrant) 

KIMBERLY OUSDAHL 
Kimberlv Ousdahl 

Vice President, Controller and Chief Accounting Ofker  
of Florida Power & Light Company 

(Principal Accounting Omcer of 
Florida Power & Light Company) 



Exhibit lZ(a) 

NEXTERA ENERGY, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS'" 

SIX Months Ended 
June 30,2012 

(millions of dollars) 

15 

2,067 

Rental interest factor 

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and ratio of earnings to combined fixed charges and preferred 
stock dividends''' 3 26 

(a) NextEra Energy, Ihc. has no preference equIy seewrMes outslanding: therefore, the ratio of earnings lo  flxed charges is the same as the ratio d earnings to 
combined fixed charger and preferred stock dividends. 



Exhibit 12(b) 

FLORIDA POWER B LIGHT COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES 
COMPUTATION OF RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES AND 

RATIO OF EARNINGS TO COMBINED FIXED CHARGES AND PREFERRED STOCK DIVIDENDS'" 

Six Months Ended 
June 30,2012 

(millions of dollars) 

592 

225 

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges and ratio of earnings to mmbined fwed charges and preferred 
. . .  I .,.,., , i . . ,  :, ' ,  . . . .  5 2 4  . .  

SIC& dwdends'" 

(a) Floraa Power 8 Light Company has no preference equLy securnies outstanding: therefore. the ratio of earnings to fixed charger is the same as me ratio of 
earnings to wrnbined fixed charger and preferred Stock dividends. 



Exhibit 31(a) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/l5d-14(a) Certification 

I, James L. Robo. certify that: 

1. 

2. 

I have reviewed this Form IO-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2012 of NextEra Energy, Inc. (the registrant); 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessaly to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this report: 

The registrant's other certifying oficer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(e) and 15d-I5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in ExchangeAct Rules 13a-l5(f) and 15d-15(9) for the registrant and have: 

3. 

4. 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities. particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting 
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting prinuples: 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report 
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period 
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the cas? of an annual report) 
that has materiallyaffected, or is reasonably likely tomateriallyaffect. the registrant's internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant defiuencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record. process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material. that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in 
the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: July 26, 2012 

JAMES L. ROB0 
James L. Rob0 

President and Chief Executive Officer 
of NextEra Energy, Inc. 



Exhibit 31(b) 

Rule 13a-l4(a)lI5d-l4(a) Certification 

I, Moray P. Dewhurst, certify that: 

1. 

2. 

I have reviewed this Form IO-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30. 2012 of NextEra Energy, Inc. (the registrant); 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made. in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report: 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of. and for. the Deriods 
presented in this report: 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(e) and 15d-I5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(f) and 15d-I5(f)) forthe registrant and have: 

3. 

4. 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision. to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared 

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting 
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles; 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report 
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period 
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) 
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in 
the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: July 26. 2012 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 
Moray P. Dewhurst 

Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Omcer. 
and Executive vice President - Finance 

of NextEra Energy, Inc. 



Exhibit  31(c) 

Rule 13a-14(a)/I5d-l4(a) Certification 

I, James L. Robo, certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2012 of Florida Power & Light Company (the 
registrant); 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or Omit to State a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such StatmentS were made, not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods 
presented in this report; 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(e) and 15d-I5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(0 and 15d-15(9) for the registrant and have: 

2.  

3. 

4. 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting 
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles; 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report 
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period 
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) 
that has materially affected. or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant's internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record, process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in 
the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: July 26, 2012 

JAMES L. ROB0 
James L. Rob0 

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
of Florida Power 8 Light Company 



Exhibit 31(d) 

Rule 13a-l4(a)ll5d-l4(a) Certification 

I, Moray P. Dewhunt. certify that: 

1. I have reviewed this Form IO-Q for the quarterly period ended June 30, 2012 of Florida Power 8 Light Company (the 
registrant); 

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material 
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made. not 
misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in 
all material respects the financial condition. results of operations and cash flows ofthe reaistrant as of. and for. the Deriods 
presented in this report; 

The registrant's other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and 
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(e) and 15d-I5(e)) and internal control over financial reporting (as 
defined in ExchangeAct Rules 13a-l5(f) and 15d-l5(f)) for the registrant and have: 

3. 

4. 

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be 
designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its 
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in 
which this report is being prepared; 

(b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting 
to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial 
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles: 

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report 
our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period 
covered by this report based on such evaluation; and 

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during 
the registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) 
that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallvaffect. the reQistrant's internal control over financial 
reporting; and 

5. The registrant's other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over 
financial reporting, to the registrant's auditors and the audit committee of the registrant's board of directors (or persons 
performing the equivalent functions): 

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial 
reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant's ability to record. process, summarize and 
report financial information; and 

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in 
the registrant's internal control over financial reporting. 

Date: July 26, 2012 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 
Moray P. Dewhurst 

Executive vice President, Finance 
and Chief Financial Officer 

of Florida Power 8 Light Company 



Exhibit  32(a) 

Section 1350 Certification 

We, James L. Rob0 and Moray P. Dewhurst, certify, pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that: 

(1) The QuarIerly Report on Form 10-0 of NenEra Energy, Inc (the registrant) for the qdanerly pertod ended JJne 30, 2012 
(Report) fully complies with the reqd remenls of Sect on 13(a) or 15(d) of the SecLnlies Exchange Act of 1934, an0 

(2) The nformalron contained in the Report lady presents, n al rnalena respects tne hnancal conailion an0 resdlts of 
operations of the registrant 

Dated July 26 2012 

JAMES L. ROB0 

James L. Rob0 
President and Chief Executive Ofticer 

of NextEra Energy, Inc. 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 
Moray P. Dewhurst 

vice Chairman and Chief Financial Ofticer, 
and Executive vice President - Finance 

of NextEra Energy, Inc. 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the registrant and will be retained by the 
registrant and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Report pursuant to Item 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K and Section 
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and, accordingly, is not being filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as part 
of the Reporl and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 or the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or afler the date of the Report, irrespective of any general incorporation 
language contained in such filing). 



Exhibit 32(b) 

Section 1350 Certification 

We, James L. Rob0 and Moray P. Dewhurst, certify pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. that: 

(1) The Quarterly Report on Form 10-0 of Florida Power 8 Light Company (the registrant) for the quarterly period ended 
June 30, 2012 (Report) fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934; and 

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of 
operations of the registrant. 

Dated: July 26,2012 

JAMES L. ROB0 
James L. Rob0 

Chairman and Chief Executive Ofticer of 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 

MORAY P. DEWHURST 
Moray P. Dewhurst 

Executive vice President, Finance and 
Chief Financial Officer of 

Florida Power 8 Light Company 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 has been provided to the registrant and will be retained by the 
registrant and furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission or its staff upon request. 

The foregoing certification is being furnished as an exhibit to the Report pursuant to Item 601(b)(32) of Regulation S-K and Section 
906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 and, accordingly. is not being filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission as part 
of the Report and is not to be incorporated by reference into any filing of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 or the 
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (whether made before or after the date of the Report, irrespective of any general incorporation 
language contained in such filing). 


